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This is an electronically recorded interview
between Detective Senior Constable Stuart Gray and
Mr Hugo Van Kretsumar on Wednesday, the 21st of
July, 1999 at the Sydney Water Police section at
Pyrmont. The time by my watch is now 12.31pm.
Also present seated to my left is Senior Constable
David Upsteon from the New Scouth Wales Water
Police. For the purpose of the record, Mr
Kretsumar, could you please state your full name?
Johanne Christian Hugo Van Kretsumar.

Your date of birth?

6/12/57.

Your current address?

116A Victoria Road, Bellevue Hill.

And your occupation?

Property developer.

O.K. Now if I could just inform you of what this
interview is all about. As you're aware, Senior
Constable Upston and myself are making inguiries
in relation to the 1998 Sydney to Hobart vYacht
Race. And you being the present Commodore of the
Cruising Yacht Club of Australia and the Commodore
at the time of, of the 1538 Sydney to Hobart Yacht
Race, it's our intention to interview vyou in
relation to a number of issues in relation to that
race. So do you understand that?

Yes.
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O.K. Would you please start by giving me your
sailing experience?

I've been sailing since before I can remember, at
age 2, 3 or less. Ifve raced extensively
throughout my 1ife, both in dinghies and off
shore. Actually I've done 17 Sydney/Hobart races,
three BAdmiral's Cups, one America's Cup, three
Kenwood Cups, various ocean passages, including
two trans Pacific crossings and extensive racing,
both leccally and overseas.

0.K. Now I believe you were an entrant in the
race last year?

Yes.

And on what vessel was that?

Assassin.

Can you give me some details about that particular

boat?
Assasgin is a 40 foot ..... designed boat. It was
launched in 1992. It's part owned between myself

and a gentleman by the name of Robert Crawford.
It's an I.M.S5. class boat and it was one of the

first I.M.S. class boats that was built and

launched in Australia.

O.K. And how many crew were on that boat last
year?
Nine.
Right. Are you aware cf the stability index of

that boat, offhangd?
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No.

O.K. Cbviously it's above 115 degrees?

It is.

0.K. Now in relation to your involvement with the
Cruising Yacht Club of Australia, can you sort of
give me a bit of a precis on that?

I've been a member of the club for, I think about
15 vyears.

All right.

Jeined the board, or originally joined the sailing
committee of the club, probably about 1993, '92, I
think it was.

Yeah.

Served on the sailing committee for, from that
time through til 1997. Joined the board of the
club in about 1994, served as a director for 1
year then as a Rear Commodore for 1 year, then as
the Vice Commodore for 2 vyears. During that 2
year period I chaired the sailing committee then
became Commeodeore of the c¢lub in mid-'98.

And is it the case that you've been re-elected as
Commodore this year?

That's correct.

O.K. So is it fair to say that in your experience
with the Cruising Yacht Club of Australia you have
a fairly in depth knowledge of vachting
administration?

Yes,

89/0093 3 LGT-4105.EH



Q18

Q19

Q20

Q21

Q22

Q23

Q24

Q25

Q26

7312

Procedures in relation to vyacht races?

Yes.

Committees?

Yes,

Sailing committees?

Yes.

Racing committees?

Not so - - -

Do you have any experience with racing committees?
Nec.

Yourself personaliy?

No.
O.K. 1Is it fair to say, as a board member and as
a commodore, that you are aware that those

individual committees have a specific role to play

within the administration?

Yes.
O.K. New what involvement did vyou have as the
Commodore, and I suppose entrant, in the 1998

Sydney to Hobart Yacht Race, apart from the
sailing? Administrative side of things.

Actually relatively little in the administrative -
Right.

- - - side of things. The administration of the
Hobart race 1is, or has traditionally been the
respongibility of the sailing committee, the

sailing office that's our professional staff at
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the club who work in the sailing office. We'tve
had on occasions a separate committee called the
Sydney/Hobart Committee, which is more associated
with logistic issues associated with the race,
travel arrangements, presentation venues, those
sorts of types of things. Those are the, the
three areas that, that in the past have run the
event and as Commodore I didn't sit on any of - -
All right.

- - - any of those committees - - -~

Right.

- - - other than through minutes and reports that
come through to the board meeting, little day to
day involvement in the administration.

O.K. Can vyou tell me who oversights, or - 1is
responsible for the running of those committees as
a whole?

Well the board, the board determines what
subcommittees will be in place at any particular
time in the ¢lub, and that changes from year to
year. The Commodore generally appoints the
chairman of those committees. In the case of the
sailing committee, it's been traditiom that the
Vice Commodore chairs the sailing committee. I
believe that's been the case for at least the last
20 vyears. The actual committee members are then

selected by the committee chairmen that have been
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appointed by the Commodore.

Right.

Generally those selected committee members are
referred to the board for a, for a sign off.

Right.

But there's no, there's no real vetting process
with respect to that other than that, vyou know,
gquite often board members might make a suggestion
to say, you know, have you considered so and so
being on the committee? Or - - -

Yeah.

- - - guite often too a board member might say,
I'd like to actually sit on that committee ag
well. We also 1like to make sure that there's
generally at least two board members on any of the
¢lub subcommittees.

0.K. So who is overall, who has overall
responsibility for the committee? Or a committee?
Whether they be the sailing, the racing, or

whatever?

The chairman of that committee is - - -

Right.

- - - is responsible for the actions of - - -

That committee.

- - - those committees.

Right. O.K. Now you said that the chairman of
those committees 1is ordinarily chosen by the

Commodore?
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Q37 C.K. That's for the sailing committee?

a Well for, for all the committees. For the - - -
Q38 All committees.

A For the sailing committee, as I said, 1it's been

tradition that the Vice Commocdore chairsg the
sailing committee.
Q39 Right. C.K. Now so far as the racing committee

is concerned, that is chosen by the Commodore?

A No, the racing committee is - - -

Q40 Chairman.

Q41 The racing committee is appointed by the sailing
committee.

Q42 Right.

A And the chairman of the race committee is also,

veah, is also appointed by the sailing committee.
Q43 Right. 0.K. Now, =o is it the case that the, all
of those committees derive theilr powers from the

board, so to speak?

A Yes.

Q44 Or the Articles of Association on the - - -

A Yes,

Q44 - - - constitution of the club? cees

a Yes, although the constitution and the articles

don't actually deal with the powers of committees

as such.
Q45 Mmm .
A The, and the powers of committees will vary from
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time to time - - -

Yeah.

- - - and period to period. It's, it's, generally
the activities of the committees and the decisions
and recommendations and things that they want to
do, are referred to the board each month, where
each month each committee chairman presents the
activity of - - -

Yeah.

- - - their committee during the preceding month's
period.

Right.

And the board either accepts or, on occasions,
might wveto or ask feor more information with
respect to what one of the subcommittees does. So
the subcommittees themselves don't actually have
any ordained power, if vou like - - -

Right.

- - - or, or specified limits of authority. And
it, it really works on a system that, that what
those committees are considering or planning to do
really refers back to the board.

0.K. Sc final approval is in fact given by the
board on most occasions, or some occasions?

Yes.

To a recommendation by either c¢f those committees?

Yeah. Not - - -
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Not, not always .....

Not always?

Not always in a formal sense.

Yeah.

It, it'd be by exception, if there 1is something

that is, that the board considers significant - -

Yes.

And that the decision will have added weight if
the board formally endorses i1it, then we'll do
that. Cn other occasions if the board is opposed
to something that a subcommittee is proposing to
do, then it will formally oppose it - - -

Yes.

- - - and veto it in fact.

8o it 1s the chairman's responsibility of that
committee to determine whether it goes to the
board or whether it stays within the sailing
committee or the racing committee or whatever
committee it is?

Well no, the, the minutes of all committee
meetings are circulated to all board members.
Right.

It's a matter of whether the board members
actually read those -~ - -

That's right.

- - - minutes or not, and each committee chairman

will give a precis or walk thrcugh the wminutes of
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the last meeting - - -

Yeah.

Sometimes it might be as simple as, Can I take the
minutes as read?

Yes.

Or other times the chairman might say, vou know,
can I refer you to item 3.27? I'd like the board's
view on this particular issue o©r, oxr have vyou
actually - - -

Right.

- - - thought about what we're planning to do
here?

O.K. Now are vyou aware of how many members
ordinarily sit on the race committee?

The race committee is not necessarily constituted
by members, members only. The - - -

Right.

- - - sailing committee endeavours to appoint,
appoint a race committee that has the necessary
representative skills on it to, to take on the
task that it does. And the race committee 1is
actually a separate, or a committee of a different
standing to the sailing committee in that the race
committee 1is one that is required to be set up
under the Racing Rules of Sailing.

Right .

And it is set up under those, in accordance with

the Racing Rules - - -

93/0093 10 LGT-4105.HH



Q66

Qe

Q68

Q&9

Q70

Q71

7312

Yeah.

- - - and it‘'s roles and responsibillities are
specified under the Racing Rules.

O.K. So 1s it true, is it fair to say then that
a, that a racing committee 1is established for a
particular race? Or, or are they a permanent
existing entity?

In, in the way the club operates the sailing
committee is the race committee by default.

Yes.

So when we have, for example, a normal seascnal
peoint score where we have racing every Saturday,
we don't have a separately appointed race
committee, The sailing committee 1is the race
committee. For particular events, and
particularly the Hobart race, and the Telstra Cup
and the Southern Cross Cup series, we sgpecifically
appoint a race committee for that particular
event.

O.K. Now their role, after appointment, what is
their reole in relation to the Sydney to Hobart,
the upcoming Sydney to Hobart?

The race committee?

Yeah, the race committee.

Well their, their role and function 1is, is
specifically what 1s defined wunder the Racing
Rules as their role being.

Right. 0.K. ©Now within the racing committee you
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have a chairman, that's correct?

Yeah.

And you have a race director. Is that correct?
Yes.

0.K. Do you know what the reole is o©of the race
director?

The, the race director is primarily responsible
for the day tc day running and administration of
the event. Probably put it into the context of a
chief, chief executive of an organisation compared
to a chairman of an organisation - - -

Right.

- - - where the chairman is less likely to have a,

a hands on, day te day involvement - - -

Yeah.

- - - and relies on his chief executive to, to run
the ship.

Right. HNow who selects the race director?

The gailing committee.

And of course, now that's based on experience - -

Yes.

- - - of that individual?

Yes.

O.K. And in relation to the race committee, is

there any thought given to experience of those
persons on that race committee, so far as sailing

is concerned?
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There is. The, the club's wview towards the race
committee 1is that 1t's needed a, a balance of
people on it, It's also needed to be, the members
of the race committee shouldn't be competitors in
the event itself - - -

Yeah.

- - - because there's number o¢f roles that the
race committee has tc do that happens while the
event is on.

Yeah.

So that generally precludes quite a lot of people
anyway . Again, by custom, the chairman of the

sailing committee, 1if he 1is not participating in

the event, will be the chairman of the race
committee - - -

Yeah.

- - - as well. But if he's not, then we'll

appoint somebody else as chairman of the, well the
sailing committee will identify somebody else to
be appointed as chairman of the race committee.
Right.

The race director has generally been, well the
race director is the most critical one in terms of
having an intimate knowledge in terms of how the
event - - -

Right.

- - - runs, and the logistics associated with the

event.
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Yeah.

The remainder c¢f the race committee 1s then made
up of individuals that are seen to have some hands
on knowledge and invelvement in aspects of the
event.. For example - - -

- - - our general manager is, is usually appointed
to the, to the race committee because he 1is

overall responsible for the - - -

Yeah.

- - - for the business affairs of running it for
the club - - -~

Yeah.

- - - for example. Generally we appoint at least
cne officer of the Royal Yacht Club of Tasmania
because of their role in, 1in that side of the
event. So the intention is to get a, a balanced
team of individuals who each have an area, that
either they have a, a day to day functional
responsibility for anyway - - -

Yeah.

- - - or alternatively have a particular skill
base or knowledge or invelvement, be it in a
voluntary or a - --

- -~ - paid capacity with, to cover the wvarjious
aspects.

Is it the case that in 1998 the race director was
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in fact Phil Thomson?

Yes.

0.K. Are you aware c¢f anybody on the committee
who was paid to be on that committee?

(NC AUDIBLE REPLY)

Does that occur?

No.

O.K. 50 - - -

Ooh - - -

Apart from the general manager who's drawing his
wages anyway.

And Phil Thomson is - - -

And Phil Thomson - - -

- - - 18 drawing his wages. I'm not sure whether,
maybe in years gone by where we'wve had race
committee, or race directors who were receiving
some reimbursement. I believe Greg Halls was a
race director on some years - - -

Right.

- - - I'm not sure whether he got paid for that
role - - -

Right.

- - - or, or didn't.

So that, that 1is available, payment if someone
needs reimbursement for - - -

Yes.

- - - for work done ..... 0.K. Now are you able

to tell me what role, no before that. Is each
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member o©f the racing committee given a set of
instructions as to how they are to operate?

Not to my knowledge.

Is it the case that it's a, an assumed, you know,
you possess enough knowledge to understand how to
do things? How you should conduct yourself, how
this should be dcne?

Basically.

Basgically, 0.K. Are vyou aware of what the
responsibility of the race committee 1is when
applications start coming in for the Sydney Hobart
Yacht Race?

Again there's a, there's a transitional process -
Right.

- - - here, whereas I mentioned before that the,
the sailing committee is the race committee of

default until the race committee is - - -

Yes.

- - - 1nstituted. Quite often the race committee
comprises people, feor example, the people 1in
Tasmania - - -

Yeah.

- - - who aren't actually 1in Sydney on the ground
until Just pricr to the event. Se up until,

usually say a week before the start of the Hobart
race the gailing committee is, is the race

committee of default. 2nd until all of the
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members of the race committee are, are in Sydney
and gathered as a team, that race committee then
takes over the vresponsibilities of the race
committee.

Mmm. 0O.K.

I've forgotten the original guestion.

That's all right. No, that, that was all right.
O.K. then, so would it be fair to say then, not a
great deal of applications turn up the week before
the race?

No, all, all the applications will have come in -

By a certain - - -

- - - prior - - -

- - - date.

- - - prior to that.

And I think that around the 5th of November or
something or the 7th?

Yeah, there's - - -

Do you know what .....

There's two dates. There's a close of entry date,

which is the beginning of November. The process

.we work through is that pecple initially lodge an

application for entry - - -

Yes.

- - - and need to provide certain information with
that application. That is reviewed - - -

Yeah.
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- - - and 1if the application is considered
appropriate - - -

Yeah.

- - - then an entry form is, is sent out.

Yeah.

The clesing date for the entries is the end of
November and there's a bunch of other paperwork
that needs to accompany the entry form and then we
have &, then there's all sorts of other bits of
paper that, by their very nature, can't be
submitted wuntil late in the piece. There's a
final c¢ut off date of round about the 21st of
December for things like final crew lists and -- -
Right.

- - - and bits and pieces. And then there's also
a provision for late lodgement of some of the
earlier required documents - - -

Yeah.

- - - if someone hasn't got their act together.
Right. O.K. So it's fair to say then that all
the documents that were sent in by entrants for
last year's Hobart race would in fact have gone
through the sailing committee first?

{NC AUDIBLE REPLY)

If in fact the race committee hadn't been grouped
until the last week or so?

Not, not necessarily all of them - - -

Right.
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- - - but the vast, the vast majority of them.
Majority of them, 0.K. Do you know what the role
that particular group would be, as those, as those
applications come in?

O.K. The, the way that the, I'm not, I'm not
totally sure how the sailing committee ran it this
year because I wasn't on it, In the years that
I've Dbeen involved 1in the sailing committee,
because the sailing committee only meets once a
month - - -

Yes.

- - - and there's a, you know, a day to day
process of applications coming in - - -

Yeah.

- - - and, and entry forms needing to be sent out,
what the sailing committee has done is has set up
a wvetting committee, as such, which would
generally comprise Phil Thomson as the - - -

Yeah.

- - - the race director and sailing manager and
cne or two other members of the sailing committee
Yeah.

- - - who would review the applications for entry
that came in in the first instance.

Yeah.

A key point being here, and the reason why we

established the application for entry process, is
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that there is some suggestion that as soon  as
somebody submits an entry form and their entry fee
with it, that a contract is established between
the competitor and the club.

Yes.

And somewhere in the past we've had difficulty,
before we introduced the application for entry - -
Yes.

T - - process, where somebody had asked for an
entry form, we'd send them the entry form, they
send in the, the completed form with their money,

and then we say, Hey, hang on a second - - -

Yes,

- - - we don't think you're an appropriate boat or
an appropriate crew to sail. And they say, Well
sorry - --

Yeah.

- - - I've already entered the event, now work out
how you're gunna get me out.

Right.

So we went through this process, O0.K. we'll get
round that. by asking them to apply for an entry
form first - - -

Yeah.

= - - at that stage we will, we vet the, they're
asked to nominate three of their most experienced

crew - - -
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A - - - and detailsg, details of the boat, and their

rating certificate.

Ql29 Yeah.

A From those three primary documents, we vet and - -
130 Yeah,

A - - - and again it's done, in the past it's been

done by exception where, because sailing's really
quite a small world, and you know the wvast
majority of boats and you know a lot of the people
that are sailing there, if a crew list comes in

for a, for a well known boat and three of the well

known people, you know, three familiar faces - -
Qlz21 Yes.
A - - - names are on there, and they'wve competed in
previous Hobart races, then, then that one

receives no further scrutiny and - - -

Q132 Yeah.

A - - - and the entry form is sent out.

Q133 Yeah.

A On other occasions you'll get an application from

a boat from interstate, or overseas, or a boat
that we haven't heard of before - - -

A Yeah,

Q133 - -~ - with names nominated as the most experienced

people that, that aren't recognised, and at that
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peint then the vetting committee will start to, to
lock at those and either ask for more information,
do some inquiry, and make a qualitative
determination as to whether they should be sent an
entry form or not.

Right.

Now with a lot of that, in some, sorry, in, during
the time that I was involved in the sailing
committee, if not all years for the majority of
those years we did have a, a vetting group, as
such, which comprised Phil Thomson and, and two
others. And Phil Thomson would scrutinise all of
the applications for entry that came in and then
pull out those that he, he was not certain about.
Yeah.

And then the vetting group of three would, would
go through those and quite often a lot of those
would then also get the tick - - -

Yeah,

- - - and it might be then that a very short list
of, of applications where you'd say, We want some
more information in - - -

Right.

- - - respect of these.

C.K. And if that was the case then obviously some
correspondence would be forwarded to that becat, if
the - - -

There'd either be correspondence - - -
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~ - - or by phone?
- - - or a phone call, or - - -
And then depending on the result of the phone c¢all
or the correspondence, a conscious decision would

be made by the vetting officers or - - -

You're right.

I'll turn that off.

So depending on how that was answered by the
entrant, the committee or the vetters, 80 to
speak, would ensure that it complies and - - -
Yeah.

- - - take the necessary actions to allow the boat
Yeah.

S0 do you agree then it is the case that there is
in actual fact a contract between the Cruising
Yacht Club of Australia and the entrant after
there is an offer and acceptance and the payment
being the consideration?

I'm, I'm not a lawyer, but I believe that that is
the case.

Yes.

We've had advice in the past that - - -

Right.

- - - that said that, yes, it is.

So it's a lawful contract. Are you aware, once

again not being a lawyer, but are you aware of, of
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legal implications so far as duty of care is
concerned, after a contract has been formed?

(NO AUDIBLE REPLY)

Have you heard about that?

I'm, I'm really not in a position to - - -

That's fine. C.K. Now obviously a vetting
committee is established within a sailing
committee to ensure that compliance is met for,
for individual boats. Is that correct?

(NO AUDIBLE REPLY)

When I say, compliance, I mean I.M.S. certificate,
safety certificate, crew lists, next of kins and
that sort of thing.

No, no. The vetting committee, there's, there's,
seée there's really a, almoest a three stage process
Right.

- - - that we go through and they're sort of
progressively finer sieve - - -

Yeah, .

- - - if you like.

Right.

The vetting committee, and I, probably committee
might be the wrong word, it's, I mean, it's a
group that are allocated - - -

Yes.

- - - by the sailing committee to carry out this

vetting process, is the course sieve in the first
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place - - -

Yeah.

- - = that determines which boats are geing to be
offered an entry form - - -

Yeah.

- - - or offered the opportunity to enter into a
contract with the club.

Yeah,

O.K. And again, the things that we, we're
seeking to establish at that point is that the

three nominated most experienced crew - - -

Yeah.

- - - come up to scratch. That boat is one that
is, you know, well maintained, either raced
regularly, etc. And that the, the specified

eligibility criteria with respect to stability and
the, the maximum speed of the boat - - -

Yes.

- - - or the maximum speed potential of the boat,
that those things are, are all satisfied. So that
Right.

- - - if a boat fails on any one of those. in the
first instance, then that's when either more
guestions or - --

Right.

- - - or an, or an outright, no - - -

Yeah.
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- - - occurs at that stage. Quite often the, the
crew changes after that point in time. The rating
certificate that is submitted which, which is the,
the document that establishes stability and speed
potential, at the time that it is submitted, might
be noct current.

Yeah.

Rating certificates need to be renewed each year,
so it's not unusual to receive a certificate that
is, that is, hasn't vet been renewed. And boats
regularly make changes to their configuration that
will alter their maximum speed potential or
possibly their stability as well. S0 the wvetting
group just locks at the documentation that 1is
available at the time and it - - -

Yeah.

- - - determines whether, in all likelihood the
boat will satisfy - - -

Mmm .

- - - theose conditions. When the entry form is
received there is a further level of detail that
needs to be provided. If the boat has got through
the first sieve, then it's, it's &, yYou know, a
procedural process that's carried out by the
sailing office to, to check through and make sure
that the boat still fits within the parameters
that it was offered the opportunity to enter in

the - - -
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Yeah.

- - - first instance.

Yeah,

Even at that stage, and as we discussed earlier,
that date was towards the end of November.

Yes,

It may well still be that boats don't have a wvalid
certificate or a current certificate - - -

Yeah.

- - - because they're currently undergoing some
changes. A boat's regularly fine tuning before
the event - - -

Yeah.

- - - and it's, it's not uncommon at all for a,
for an owner to say, I'm geing to re-incline my
boat. I'm doing some modifications and can I get
an extension for my final current certificate,
even as late as, you know, the 20th of December,
or the 21st - - -

Yeah.

- - - December.

O.K., Well that - - -

8o that - - -

Sorry.

After that first core sieve - - -

Yeah.

- - - the, the process is handled by the office

staff at the C.Y.C.
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First sieve, yeah.

No, the, after the first sieve - - -

After the first sieve, yeah.

- - - everything is handled by the, the salling
office staff - - -

Yeah.

- - - at a club.

Yeah,

Only if a boat through, after getting through the
first sieve submits documentation that in the
opinion of the sailing office staff, would have
caused it to fail the first sieve in the first
place - - -

Yeah.

- - - is it, would it then be referred back to the
vetting group - - -

Right,

- - - or, or, or would the sailing office refer it
to the sailing committee - - -

Right,

= - - in some way, shape or form. Now referring
back to the sailing committee might be as simple
as, as ringing the chairman of the sailing
committee - - -

Yeah,

- - - and saying, you know, This beoat, X,
submitted a form and now this paperwork's come in,

and what do I do now? Or - - -
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Yeah.

- - ~ the three nominated crew have now been
replaced by a whole bunch of others and we don't
recognise any of their names.

Yeah

And then that would cause a re-look at it on a
first sieve basis.

All right. 0.K. ©Now that example that you just
gave about, suppose someone that, somecne who
didn't have their renewed certificate available
til the 21st of 22nd - - -

Yeah.

- - - of December, 0.K. That certicate arrives on
the 24th, who's responsible for checking the
correctness of that certificate prior to the 26th,
in that case?

Technically the sailing office staff.

All right. O.K. Because I mean, it's fair to say
that someone could say, Oh, well 1look, my
certificate's going to be renewed, and in fact not
submit one.

True, except that the, that the, well that 1is
true. That, the way that the sailing office has
traditionally worked with it is with a large white
board - - -

Right.

- - - in the sailing office. It's got every boat
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Right.

- - - listed down one column - - -

Yeah.

- - - and then a series of columns that nominate,
you know, rating certificate - - -

Yeah.

- - -A.B.S. approval, safety, stability, all of

that, the various things that actually require

paperwork - - -

Yes.

- - - to verify compliance. 2and all the items are
ticked off - - -

Right, Az they come in.

- =~ - as they're received. So 1if a boat

submitted an invalid, or a non-current rating
certificate then it - - -

Yeah.

- - - would appear on the board without a tick in
that particular spot. And as we get closer angd
closer to the end date the sailing office starts
to chase people up.

O.K.

Say, You're still missing, this, this, this and
this document.

Right. 0.K. Now 1s that the case, was it the
case last year that in fact the whiteboard was set
up?

Yes, ves.
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And had all the boats on that whiteboard, as far
a8 you're aware?

As far as I'm aware - - -

Yeah.

- - - I've, I've never checked - - -

Without going in te checking it, the, but, but as
far as you're aware it was a set up similar to
that?

Yeah.

O.K. So at the end of the day, prior to the 26th,
or in some cases, probably on the 26th of December
No, it wouldn't have been the 26th, because we
have an absolute cut off date - - -

Cut off, 0.K.

- - - on, I think it was the, it was at the end of
the race briefing last year.

Right. S0 at the end of the day, if a boat gets
through the committee, or the various committees
or, or members on the whiteboard, for example,
whose responsibility is it if that boat got
through and hasn't complied with a particular
piece of paperwork?

Well the, the, the club relies on the sailing
office - - -

Right.

- - - te, to check that, to check that process

through - - -
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Right.

-~ - - at the end of the day. I mean that, that's
what they're paid for is te, 1s to administer the
sailing affairs of - - -

Right,

- - - the club and, and that includes checking off
paperwork.

O.K. So in fact would the club, if that was the
case, would the club divorce itself from, from any
action or inaction, taken by the gailing committee
so far as a boat getting through?

I don't understand the guestion.

0.K. Ultimate responsibility is the board or the
club?

Yeah.

O.K. They rely on the sailing committee, or the
racing committee or, or whatever, to ensure that
their administrative procedures are correct. Is
that right? That's what you just said a second
ago.

(NO AUDIBLE REPLY}

The board - - -

Yeah, that | is, that is the, the ..., the
management process - - -

Management process.

- - - that is in place.

Yes, that's right.

Yeah.

98/0093 32 LGT-4105.HY



Q209

Q210

0211

Q212

0213

A

7312

So the board are aware that there's a brocess in
place whereby the sailing, the sailing committee
paid members or unpaid members, race director paid
member or non paid member, hig ultimately
responsibility is to ensure that at, at cannon
time on the 26th at 13.00 every boat that's in
that race, as far as he 1is aware, has complied
with the requirements on the whiteboard and the
Racing Rules?

Yes.

C.K. So if a boat gets through, and we can, and
we can use the Naiad for example.

Mmm .

We can say that the Naiad gets through the, that
process, that selection process or that vetting
pxocess or that quality assurance process,
whichever you want to call it, get through and
goes at the gun. Poes the club look at the stuff
up, 80 to speak, in the sailing committee as being
their responsibility, or do they divorce
themzelves from the irresponsibility or the
inaction of something which has been committed by
somecone in the sailing office?

(NO AUDIBLE REPLY)

Do you understand that?

Yeah. I, I, I don't - - -

You may not know?

No, well I don't believe that, that you can
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divorce yourself - - -

Right.

-~ - - from that. I mean it's a question of where
does the buck stop - - -

Exactly right.

- - - at the end of the day.

That's what I'm getting at.

And, vyou know, like, personally I've always
subscribed to the view that, you know, the buck
steps - - -

Yeah.

- - - at the board.

Yeah.

I mean they are the people that are, that are
responsible for putting in place all of the
kProcesses that exist in the club. Now 4if, if an
officer, a paid employee of the club, has failed
in their duty somewhere - - -

Yeah.

- - - I mean you could say, go so far as to say,
Well the board has failed because it should have
had a process in place that made sure that the
employee didn't fail.

Right.

But I mean, that occurs in everyday life - - -
That's right.

- - - absolutely everywhere.

Yeah.
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But we would continue to support our staff, our -
Of course.

- - - committees, etc. unless there was a case of
fraud or, or - - -

Yeah,

- - - You know, gross negligence and - - -

Yeah.

- - - things like that, and remain supportive of
them. But in terms of saying, it is for example,
my job as the Commedore to actually go through and
check ever piece of paper just to make sure that
the employees have done their job, I'd say, no.
Yeah.

So I would divorce myself to the extent of saying,
No, I don't think it's my responsibility to go and
check every bit of paper.

Yeah.

But at the end of the day the c¢lub organises this
event and it puts in place the people that are
there - - -

Mmm.

- - -,to do it and if there is a failure in the
system somewhere along the way, well the club has
to cop the consequences - - -

Yeah

- - - cf that?

O0.K. Now on the actual entry forms, can I just
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INTERVIEW
INTERVIEW
DETECTIVE

Q231

A

Q232

suspend the interview for a second? Could you get
the entry forms, please? The time by my watch is
1.0épm. This interview is temporarily suspended.
SUSPENDED

RESUMED

SENIOR CONSTABLE GRAY

The time by my watch is 1.15pm. Interview between
Mr Kretsumar and Detective Gray continued. Now, I
was just talking in relation to the vetting racing
committee. Now I show you a, an application form
for the Business Post Naiad. When we find it.

Lost it, have vyou?

Um - - -

SENIOR CONSTARLE UPSTON

DETECTIVE

A

We have it somewhere.
SENTOR CONSTABLE GRAY
It probably wasn't forwarded over with the

documents.

SENIOR CONSTABLE UPSTON

DETECTIVE

Q233

SENICR CONSTARLE GRAY

C.K. Well while we're finding that, in your, in
your mind and your experience, what would it
indicate on a, on an entry form, I'll, I'll show
you an entry form here which has some initials on
it. It doesn't hae to be the Naiad. I'l1l show
you the entry form for the vessel New Horizons,

0.K? You see 1in the top corner there is a,
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initials, P.T. I don't know whether that's P.T.
or not, but it lcoks like P.T

Mmm.

That would indicate to me, Phil Thomson, and a
G.C. which would be Gus, what I understand as
being Gus.

Could be - - -

Could be, O.XK.

- - - I don't recognise either of those initials,
but -- -

What would, what would initials indicate to you on
a completed entry form?

No idea.

No idea. O0.K. That's fine. Now in relation to a
boat which did not comply or was missing a certain
amount of paperwork, I think we discussed this
prior to the interview, that it would be the case
that either correspondence in written form or, or
a letter would be sent to that entrant, applicant?

Yeah, or possibly a phone call.

Possibly a phone c¢all, 0.K. And we see that in
fact in the C.Y.C.A. report at page 54, In 1998
gome eight to 10 applicants were asked for more
information or asked to provide additional crew
with more experience. Do you agree with that?

I agree that's what it says.

That's what it says.

I don't know whether that's accurate or not.
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Whether it occurred or not. 0.K. But basically

that would be the, the administrative procedure -

- - -~ that you understand? O0.K. Now in relation
to, to stability factors, for the Sydney to Hobart
Yacht Race, do vyou consider that to be an
important issue - --

Yes.

- - - as &, as a sailing - - -

- - - sailor? And on what ground do you, you
know, base that on? I mean, what's your idea in
relation to stability requirements?

Well the issue of stability requirements stem, or
has the sort of history that goes back probably to
the late '70s8 - - -

Right.

- - - where there was a breed of becats that
emerged at that stage when, I believe at that time
there weren't stability criteria specified under
the various rating rules.

Yeah.

Where I think it was Bruce Farr, a designer in New
Zealand, came out with a, you know, generation of
stable of boats that were very lightweight and
very - (Tape Beeping) - unstable boats that -

(Tape Beeping) - relied very - (Tape Beeping) -
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heavily on crew weight - (Tape Beeping) - - -

Yeah.

- - - to keep - (Tape Beeping) - them upright.
Right.

And, will I stop?

Yeah. The time by my watch is now 1.18pm. This
interview is suspended for tape change.

SUSPENDED

RESUMED

SENIOR CONSTABLE GRAY

Interview between Mr Kretsumar and Detective
Senior Constable Gray recommenced. The time by my
watch is 1.20pm. Sorry about that, vou were
gaying about the stability.

Yeah. So geing back aways, this new generation of
boats emerged that were very lightweight boats
with low, what we now call stability index.

Yeah.

And quite guickly it was felt by offshore sailors
generally that these boats were ©potentially
dangerous in, like, by wvirtue of the fact of their
lack of stability.

Right.

As a result of that, and I believe the club was,
was instrumental in this, stability regquirements
started to be introduced for long ocean races. In
those days we were racing under a different rule,

rating rule, to what we race under now. It's
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called the I.0.R. Internatiocnal Offshore Rule, and
it had a stability measuring coefficient factor in
there, and I forget what the equivalent numbers
were to what they are today.

Yeah.

With the introduction of the I.M.S. Rule, again
this measure of stability was introduced into the
rating certificate, particularly to, to be able to
establish the relative stability of any particular
boat.

Right.

So that, that's, oh, its stability - - -

Yeah.

- - - Dbecame important because boats inherently
started to be being designed to be 1lighter and
lighter - - -

Yeagh.

- - - to increase their performance and, and then
the rule makers and the organisers of vachting
events stepped in and started to say, We need to
put a, put a flcor on - - -

Yeah.

- - - on this. Again I'm not sure when, but at
one stage the floor that was established was 110
degrees as a limit of positive stability for
races. And then some time after that, that, that
number was changed, or increased to 115 degrees,

because it was felt that even 110 was probably too
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low a floor.

Right,

But a fairly, you know, qualitative judgment - - -

Yeah.

- - - rather than a gquantitative one - - -

Right.

- - - as such. At the time that the club changed
its minimum stability requirement from 110 degrees
to 115 degrees, which was in line with that shift
that believed - - -

Yeah.

- - - that the floor was too low, we considered
the, the impact that that would have on a number
of existing boats - - -

Yeah.

- - - and formed the view that whilst the 110 had
served the sport well up until that point in time
Yes.

- - - we felt it was a step in the right direction
to change it to 115, but that it would be unfair
©r unreasonable to, as a result of that,
immediately preclude a whole heap of boats that
had successfully raced the Hobart before, that had
successfully raced around the world before,
without a problem.

Yeah.

So decided to introduce a, a grandfathering
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provision, not dissimilar to what occurs on motor
cars when somebody says, You'll now have seat
belts, but if the car's older than such and such,
it didn't have to have them - - -

Yeah.

- - - but in time you shall all have them, sort of
thing. And set those grandfathering rules on the
basis of saying, Well as long as a boat has
competed in a Hobart race before, meaning that
it's, it's actually proven that it's been able to
get there before, or it is a boat that is, no, I
don't think there was an, or, I was just, 1f, as
leng as the boat had competed in the event before,
we would accept a stability index of less than
115, but not less than 110.

0.K. Now the, obviously the Sydney to Hobart Race
is a Cat 1 race?

Yeah.

Which reguires a minimum stability of 115 degrees?
Yeah.

And those regulations are in fact set out in, I
believe, section 204 of the I.M.S. regulations.
Are you aware of that?

I'm aware that it's set out in there - - -

O.K.

- - - I'm npot aware as to what the regulation
number is.

Sco as far as stability is concerned, do you
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consider that a serious issue?
That's a, it's a significant, it's a significant

and impertant measure - -~ -

Right.

- - - of the suitability of a boat - - -

Righto.

- - - to compete in &, in a race like the Hobart
race.

0.K. Well, well just on that, do you feel though

that it's fair to assume then that if you receive
documentation from a boat, or from an owner, I
should say, about his boat, that there's keen a
number of those boats designed and made over g
number of vyears, that it's fair to say that
because nothing's happened to that boat over those
periods of times, that it still should be eligible
to enter a race?

Un - - -

Have, having regard to what vyou say about the
importance of the stability rating?

I, I believe it, I believe it is. I mean clearly
it's, it's you know, if, if as new standards are
set, desirable that the, vyou know, the entire
group that's operating under those standards,
whether it's standards that apply to cars or, or,
or safety equipment or whatever it might be, that
that's all brought up to those new standards as,

as soon as it's, it's reasonable to be able to do
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so. But having said that, 1f, by the same token,
a boat has fulfilled its, its purpose and function
previously so it's actually, you know, it's, it's,
it's, 1it's proven the fact that it has got to
Hobart a number of times before, vyou would say,
Well this 1is a, a beoat that is, you know, has
demonstrated that it is, is able to do that, and
there's many yacht designers that will, you know,
that, that actually support that view. That say,
there's no better test than, than out on the water
and if the boat performs as is required, then,
then it's doing its job.

But is it fair to say that if a boat participates
in a number of races that the owner can make a
number of alterations to the vesgsel without
having, because they're not entering into an
I.M.5. divisieon which has that stability index,
but if they don't enter that particular division
and they have, and it's a regquirement that they
either meet that I.M.S. stability rating or they
fall within the ambience of, of 115, or 110 and
greater, that I can, or if I was an owner, I can
alter that vessel at any time and not have to
notify, because it's not my regquirement to notify
the, the I.M.S. division or the A.Y.F. and in fact
unknowingly I can alter the stability rating of
the boat if there was a calculation done to be far

less than 1107
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0.K. It, it 1is the owner's responsibility under
the I.M.S. Rule definitely, and I believe under
the rules of yacht racing as well, that if he does
modify his boat in any way shape or form, be it in
his view insignificant, he must notify the rating
authority and invariably that will lead to a re-
measurement and re-rating of the boat. and in
fact there are plenty of cases where, you know,
other competitors have gueried the accuracy of
someone's rating certificate. Not necessarily
with respect to stability, but with respect to
other performance indicators, and have sought the
boat to be remeasured or protested or, you know,
sought some, some avenue, to ensure that the owner
has complied with all his obligations under the
rules and, and that the boat does comply and that
the certificate does accurately reflect that, the
current status of the boat.

But if he enters a P.H.S category in the race
which he doesn't need a requirement to have an
I.M.S. certificate, all he has to do is prove to
the club, or to the race committee, that the boat
is seaworthy and has competed in a number of ocean
races before.

I'd need to just.check - - -

Well - - -

- - - the wording - - -

Let me - - -
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- - - of the notice of race - - -

0.K.

- - - that applied last year to this - - -

Let me, let me Jjust bring to your attention a

documentation here, which is the application for

entry form for the vessel Gundy Grey? All right.
We'll just pull this one out, just 'cause I had

it open at that particular time. And it's got a

letter attached to it, and I'll just show you that

letter.

Yeah.

Now within that letter it mentions that there's

been a number of yachts, in fact it mentions here,

130 of this particular vyacht built. They've

sailed extensively around the world, or wherever

they've sailed, and that doesn't really withstand

what's happened to any of them over a period of

time. Yet this person's made application to enter
the race,. It's been accepted on face value of
this letter. What I'm saying, is it fair to say

that as an owner, I can alter my boat, I don't
need to have, well there's no regulation saying
that I have to notify anybody about that boat. I
can change a number of things which can in fact
alter the stability of the boat and could, in
fact, take it below 110 degrees.

Yeah, I'd, I'd need to just refresh myself on the

wording of the notice of race to, to answer your
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guestion as to whether it's fair or not fair, as
to whether there is an obligation under the notice
of race as it stcod for the '98 race with respect
to an example like that.

C.K. Well I'll bring to your attention the notice
of race shortly just as we get it for you.

Yeah.

But there has been a number of cases, and thisg is
just an example, in this particular race, where
people have made application to race using
letters, documentation from various sources, to
say that we should be eligible to enter. And
keeping in mind what you're saying about the, the,
the strictness or, or the, the, the importance of
115 degrees and the stability index. And what I'm
saying is that people can alter their boats, apply
under an old, under a, under a, a different
division and the, and you really have no idea what
the stability index, whether it be safe or, safe
or unsafe to what you're saying.

Then again I, I just need te check - - -

Yeah.

- - - exactly what it says, but - - -

All right.

- - - in the case of, I mean, in that particular
instance, and the way that in the case of an
Adam's 40 I'm not sure of exactly what their

stability index is in a unmodified state - - -
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Yes.

- - - but I believe that they rank actually very
highly in terms of stability

They may - - -

- - - indices - - -

Yes.

And that it would take gross changes to the boat
to reduce it to a level where it was below 110.
Right. That may be the case - - -

Mmm .

- - - of, there're, that's one, one issue. But
perhaps it was not knowing the design structures
of that boat, it was just an issue where, where I
raised that a letter is accepted. Did wyou want
sailing instructions or notice of race.

No, notice of race. O.K. And in, the yacht you
referred to was a P.H.S. category yacht, and under
the eligibility requirements in the notice of
race, 6.1.5.C - - -

Yes.

- - - P.H.8. category yachts shall comply with the
minimum stability index for O.R.C. race category 1
events. Tt themn goes on to say - - -

That's 1, 1.1.57?

That's 1.1.5.C, sorry. That's 115 - - -

115 degrees.

- - - degrees, sorry.

Yes. Yeah.
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It then goes on to say, under 6.1.6, An owner,
this still applies toc P.H.8. category yachtsg, An
owner who does not have a valid I.M.S. certificate

to wverify the yachts for conformance with 6.5.1.C

- - - may seek relief from this provision by
providing the race committee with information from
a qualified naval architect which clearly shows
that the righting arm of the yacht when allowed to
free . .... should exceed 150 millimetres at 90
degrees ...... Now I don't know exactly what that
means, but then, somebody's technical has worked
on that and I assume that that's a comparative
meagsure teo an I.M.8. stability index of 115 - - -
Mmm .

- - - degrees. So in the first instance there is
clearly stated in the notice of race, which is
part of the, the contract - - -

Yeah.

- - - that exists with the competitor, that the
yacht shall be not less than 115 degrees. And one
way of showing it is with your I.M.S. certificate
Yes.

- - - and the second way of doing it is through a
qualified naval architect saying that - - -

Yeah.
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- - - it 1s at least something eguivalent.

No.

Yeah.

Then it goes on, then there's this grandfathering
provision which then says, it, it can actually be
as low as 110 degrees provided that the boat has
previously raced in the Hobart race.

Right.

0.K. So firstly there is c¢learly an obligation
through that, on the owner, to ensure that his
boat complies with those eligibility criteria.
The letter that you showed me, if that is, and
it's the first time that I've seen it - - -

Yes.

- - - 1if that is the supporting documentation for
a vessel that has said, I don't have a current
I.M.8. certificate, but here is the letter from
the gualified naval architect in accordance with
clause 6.1.6.A - - -

Yes.

- - - then I don't bhelieve that that letter
satisfies that clause.

Mmm. Yeah. Well - - -

So there's, there's two, there's two issues there
and one is, is that there is a preovision under the
notice of race and - - -

Yeah.

- - - the club's published procedure, to say that,
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you can't do what you've suggested earlier, being
that you - - -

Mmm .

- - - can modify - - -

Yeah.

- - - a boat and not tell anyone about it.

Mmm .

You have a positive obligation to demonstrate that
yvou do comply.

Yes. Yeah

211 right? Sco that's one point. And second
point, on face wvalue, if that 1is the only
documentation that was submitted to support that
bocat's compliance - - -

Mmm .

- -~ - 1if it was the only decumentation, then I
would say that that is, doesn't achieve - - -

Yeah.

- - - doesn't demonstrate the compliance as
spelled out here as is required - - -

Yeah. But in fact - - -

- - - to be provided.

I'1l just go on, and it, it, it does mention here,
and it would be fair to say that, and it's the
second paragraph, They have cruised extensively
worldwide, including Sydney to Hobart races, and
have proven in practice toc have satisfactory

stability for offshore racing.
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Yes.

However, it still doesn't make a clause there,
anywhere 1n There, that says that it has a
satisfactory righting .....

That's true. But we know though from - - -

Yeah;

- - - 1if the boat hadn't been modified, 'cause
they have lots of those boats around - - -

Yes.

- - - with that, that, they do, I don't know what

their stability index is - - -

Yeah.

- - - 1it's probably around 130 degrees or 135 - -
Yeah.

~ ~ - somewhere round there, It'd be easy enough
to check - - -

Yeah.

- - - with other boats. If that 1letter went so

far as to say, from the owner, and I hereby
declare that this boat has not been modified from

its original design state - - -

Yes.

- - - well then I believe that you could clearly
say - - -

Mrmm .

- =~ - the owner's declaring that it hasn't been
medified - - -
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Yeah.

- - - and, you know, there's other bcats that have
actually been measured under the I.M.S. Rule and
have shown that they're - - -

Mmm ,

- - - you know, more than 115, therefeore this
boat's O.K.

Yeah. So what you're saying here, what vyou're
saying here is that perhaps further investigation
should be made, should have been made as well as,
for the eligibility of this vegsel?

Perhaps there should have, 1f that I the only
deocumentation that exists - - -

Yeah.

- - - with respect to it.

Well this 1is the documentation that I've been
supplied with by the C.Y.C.A. on reguest.

I can't, I can't - - -

- - - verify whether that's all that was .....

No - - -

- - - there's more to it - - -

No

- - - Oor not or - - -

No

~ - - whatever, but certainly on face value - - -
Yeah.
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You right?

SENIOR CONSTABLE UPSTON

Yeah.

DETECTIVE SENIOR CONSTABLE GRAY
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Now, is I could just take you to a situation in
the ¢.Y¥.C.A. report which is on page 57, which
comes back to the chairman of the race committee,
and in fact the race committee on page 56 consists
of Hans Summer, Howard Elliott, Robert ..... David
Boys, Bruce Rowley, Mark Robertson and Phil
Thomson, according the document.

Mmm ,

Now it says in this report that the chairman of
the committee was unsure of the precise
responsibilities of the committee as a result.
Now 1f you could just sort of give me some idea,
this is a, a chairman of a race committee who has
expressed in a report we, we are under the opinion
that it's been expressed - - -

- - - and put in the report by him, that he was
unsure of his responsibilities in the capacity of
a chairman. Have you got any comment to make in

relation to that?
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Only that I'm, I'm not familiar of, of, I wasn't

present when he made these comments. I don't - -

Righto.

- - - I don't know the context in which he made
those comments.

Yeah.

And I'm not really familiar with the, the context
in which - - -

Yeah.

- - - the comment is published in the report. I

don't know to what extent he was unfamiliar or - -

- - - unsure cf - - -

- - - his role or responsibility.

Do you find that, well without knowing, as you
say, what, in what context and to what particular
area he's talking about, but you as a, as an ex
committee member, sorry, as a, as a, well as an ex
committee member of wvarious committees and az a
member of the board and as the current Commodore,
and as the Commodore at that time, do you have

some reservations about a comment made like that -

- - - g0 far as their - - -
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Yes.

- - - regponsibilities - - -

Yes.

- - - duties are concerned? ©.X. That's all that
needs to be said in relation to that I think. Now

just to mention toc you that, the comment that is
made in fact by somebody portraying to be Hans
Summer in the report, we haven't spcken to Hans
Summer - - -

Right.

- - - obviously. I'll just show you a couple of
letters here which, the first letters dated the
25th of November, 1998 and it's to a Mr Jeremy
Pierce, one time international. And it's, Re
Sydney to Hobart application for Nokia. Now it's
signed at the bottom by Mr Hans Summer, chairman
of the race committee. Now if you peruse that
just guickly, or whatever pace you want to, see
that there's some guite technical information
involved in that letter?

Yeah.

It talks about rules and eligibility and all that
sort of thing. Now to my mind that would indicate
that certainly Mr Summer has some knowledge and
role of his position. Would you agree with that?
Oh, certain, certainly - - -

On face value.

Not only face wvalue. I know that he has, 1 know
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Hans Summer and I know him well and I know he has
extensive knowledge of the sport and the aspects
associated with it. Having sald that - - -

Yeah.

- - = the technical features of this letter would
not have been written by, I, I strongly suspect
that they would not have been written by Hans
Summer, and as 1s normal procedure, certainly in
my time involved with the - - -

Yeah.

- - =~ sailing committee as well, a technical,
issues of a technical nature l1ike this would,
would generally be addressed by the sailing office
staff.

Right.

And 1if they weren't certain of the technical
aspects they would consult one of the sailing

committee members - - -

Right.

- - =~ who, who 1is, has high 1level technical
knowledge - - -

Yes.

- - - with respect to it. They would draft the
technical, technical aspects - - -

Yeah.

- - - of the letter and it would go out under
Hans' sgignature - - -

Yeah.
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Whether he read or not sort of thing?

I'm certain that he, well I'm not, I'm not
certain, but whether he read it or not - - -

Yeah.

- - - is another thing, but it, it would be normal
procedure that all these letters would go out
under, or that 1letters, 4it's not unusual that
letters like this would go out under Hans Summer's
signature - - -

Right.

- - - but it doesn't necessarily give you an

indication as to the level of Hans' technical

knowledge.
No. 0.K. But you do note that in this, in, in
this letter, not ..... not only is there technical

infermaticen that, that Hans may not be aware of,
but certainly there is, attention is drawn to
notice of race, which is in fact the working
document of the racing committee?

Yes.

So it's not all technical, I'm saying.

Sure,

..... O0.K. Now in relation to the grandfathering
clause which was used in the race last year, has
there been some changes to that for this year?
Yeah, we're proposing to, well not proposing, we

have resclved to drop the grandfathering
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provision.

0.K. Has, has that caused any problems within the
yachting community that you're aware of?

It doesn't appear to have.

Right.

And as I think, if you, I'm not sure again of the
statistics, but I think you'd find that there were
very few boats that were relying on the
grandfathering - - -

Right.

- - - provision anyway.

O0.K. ©Now are you aware of the difficulties which

were experienced, what authorities experienced

during the Hobart race around the 27th and 28th of
last year, so far as information was concerned?
I'm talking about yacht lists, next of kin lists,
vacht identification and that sort of thing.

I'm just trying to think when I got back to shore,
which was - - -

I know, I realise that you were sailing, so - - -
Yeah. I think I got back on the, at about lunch
time on the 28th.

Yeah.

Back to Sydney, and from then was for the next 48
hours was in Sydney in Hobart and back and forth
and was, was intimately invelved in every aspect
of - - -

Yeah.
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- - - of what was going on and I, I certainly was,
in fact spent some time in the race control room
in Hobart where the primary communication between
us as the race organiser, and relatives of those
whe were still missing at that point in time, and
in the particular time that was there we were
dealing with the Winston Churchill crew, who were
still missing. And had first hand experience
there of difficulty contacting next of kin because
they weren't at the number where they were
supposed to be - - -

Yeah.

- - - or they had been and they'd gone to be with

a relative.

Yezh.
These sorts of things. There was, there was
definitely problems associated with, with

contacting people,

And I think that's been recognised in the report

- - - ... itself. And sco far as I can, if I can
just tell you that, for example, at Eden, the
police at Eden in fact had no records of the
number of entrants. You know, the entrants
themselves, the type of beat, what sort of, you
know, crews and that sort of thing. Have you as

a, as a club, had a look at that?
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Yeah.

Have you come up with any ideas as to what, any
proposals you attempt to bring in next year?

We have. I'm not fully up to speed with the, with
the, the specifics of it, other than again, we've,
we 've recognised that there Was a, a
communications information - - -

Yeah.

- - - gap that existed down at Eden and, and
various other places as well. On the one hand
we're a little bit surprised by that, in that we
have relied on providing the information to AMSA
with respect tec number of entrants and lists of
boats and those sorts of things. 2And that AMSA as
the, you know, the coordinating rescue authority,
..... certainly in my mind, have relied on the
fact that because it has gone to them - - -

Yeah.

- - - that they will make sure that it's
distributed to those others within their network
that may be involved in any search and rescue andgd,
and those sorts of types of activities.

Yeah.

And why I say all of that is that, ‘'cause I'm
aware that from the 1993 event, at which stage
AMSA didn't use to actually sit on our - - -

Yeah.

- - - or with our, alongside ocur race committee
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during, during the event, that during the storm in
1993 there was confusion all round bhetween water
police, coast guards - - -

Yeah.

- - - AMSA commercial shipping, as to who was
actually responsible for doing what.

Yeah.

And as a result of that it became very clear that,
that AMSA were the - - -

Yeah.

- - - authority that in the, in the event of
search and rescue, took control, and it was as a
result of that that AMSA started to take a much
more hands on role in the, in the, vyou know,
running of the event whilst the event was actually

on, at least in a - - -

Yeah.

- - - watchman's type role - - -

Yeah.

- - - alongside us so they could step in.

Yeah.

And at that stage, 1f my memory serves me

correctly, vou know,. we started the communication
process with AMSA in terms of providing them with
lists of boats and, and crew lists and those sorts
of things.

Yeah.

And I, and certainly in my wmind, then said,
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because we have dene that, 1is because AMSA are
running the event, we don't need to and shouldn't
then also try and identify all of the other
parties that AMSA feels need this information in
the event that they were called in.

If T was to tell you, correct me if I'm wrong, we
spoke to AMSA yesterday and in fact they didn't
have any of that information at all. Would that
surprise you?

Yeah, it does actually - - -

0.K.

- - - it does.

If I was to tell you that in fact - - -

That, that surprise might be because I've actually
got 1t wrong.

Yeah. O.K.

Un - - -

Well if I was to tell you that in fact they had no
information at all, and in fact they were calling
for information Zfrem the C.Y.C.A. and in fact
receiving faxes from the C.Y.C.A. or a source that
supplied them with information on vacht details,
the sort of boats that were in the race names of
boats, and in fact the confusion was so bad, that
on one occasion they, the Business Post Naiad was
actually called the Business Toast Naiad. So AMSA
or AusSAR, did not have original documents

available tec them.
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0.K. Well I mean, possibly a bit of a moot point,
but - - -

Yeah.

- - - given that AMSA's nominated representative
was in the same room as the C.Y.C. he certainly
had all that information.

Yeah.

And so again - - -

And AusSAR itself didn't, AusSAR operations didn't
have that informaticen.

0.K. But one of their operatives who was - - -

In your - - -

- - - specifically assicned - - -

- - - Cc.¥Y.c.a - - -

- - =~ was specifically assigned by them to the
event - - -

Exactly right.

- - - did have all the information. So possibly,
to what I've said is correct, except that - - -
It's correct.

- - - it stopped within - - -

Exactly right,

- - - AusSAR at, at their own operative level.
Yeah,

Yeah.

And also, 1f I could say that at Eden, when I was
down at Eden at the time, it wasn't until Mr Halls

arrived that information became available. So
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what I've suggesting to vyou here 1is, is it a

possibility that the, that the c¢lub can look at

having tactical positioning of information along

the coast, you know, for the duration of the race?
I mean, is that an issue?

Absolutely, I, it is, and I, I believe, or I know
that it, that it is amn issue that's, 1like,
identified within the report.

Right.

It is an issue that we're working on, the detail

of all of that. And again we need to reccognise

AMSA's role in it all and, and work with them in

terms of what information, who it's disseminated

to, and what communication ..... are established.
But it's clearly, it's clearly an area that, that
can do with improvement.

0.K. Now Jjust 1in relation to a, a couple of

things which you may not be aware of. Are vyou

aware that some crew lists on the day, or the crew
lists that were supplied to the race committee, or

the sailing committee, were different to those, to

some boats, to the crews. that actually sailed on

the boats?

(NQ AUDIBLE REPLY)

Are you aware of those - - -

Not, not aware of that, no.

O0.K. Well I can tell you that there were a number
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of situations where crew lists were submitted to
the organising authority and in fact those crew
lists changed on the day of the race, but the
paperwork remained the same. What I'm saying here
is that A, B, C, D were put in the crew 1list,
forwarded with the application, 0.K - - -

Yes.

- - - held by the C.Y.C.A. and on race day, D, E,
F. G. H got on the boat. That the, there was no
changing, there was no notification from the
owners of the boats to update the crew list that
the C.¥Y.C.A. had. Do you understand what I'm
saying?

I understand what you're saying.

Yeah. So Hugec Van Kretsumar was entered in the
race on, on Nokia, for example, it was sent to the
vacht club, O.K. On the day of the race Dave
Upston hopped on the boat in lieu of - - -

And the club wasn't notified?

- - - and the club wasn't notified.

Right.

O.K.

No, I - - -

That's just an issue I just - - -

I wasn't, I wasn't, I wasn't aware of that.

Another issue which, which we have become involved
in was a, an I.M.S. certificate which was lost

somewhere in the administration. And it was for
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the boat Computerland. Another boat entered the
race which was a, it was the same boat, but a
different name. Same hull, and they, the owner
made representations to the club that they didn't
have an I.M.S. certificate but they could rely on
the same certificate that Computerland had. And
that was taken at face value and accepted on that
basis.

I'm aware of that.

0.K. So what I'm saying to you is, this is, all
these little administrative things which have to
be looked at.

Yeah, that's clear.

..... we're locking at, O.K. Are you able to
tell me why Bruce Rowley left the club?

Yeah. That had to do with a broad strategic
objective of the club where Bruce had always had
indicated to the club that he saw his rcle there
finishing - - -

Right.

- - - just after the olympics.

O.K.

We're in the process of rebuilding the c¢lub and
various other changes and we thought it was
important that if the right candidate arose, that
we'd like them installed now knowing that Bruce
was leaving in a yvear's time - - -

Right.
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- - - anyway.
O.K. ©Now in relation to radio communications, you
may, may, might be able to assist us here. Were

you aware of satellite phones placed on a number
of boats during the race last year?

Yes.

And do you know how many boats that was, were
involved?

Oh, just either six or 10, somewhere round - - -
Right.

- - - that number.

And were those phones activated? Were they in
working order as far as you're aware?

Only be hearsay I've, I've .....

Right. 0.K.

I don't know if you're interested in hearsay, but
I don't have any first hand knowledge of them.
Right. O.K. Are vyou able to name a boat that
had, in fact had a phone?

Yeah. What's it called, the Team Jaguar.

Right. 0.K. Now I believe that a donation was
forwarded to the club shortly after, well a month
or so or 2 months after the race from Mr Campbell,
the father of John Campbell who was in fact a crew
member of Kingara.

Yeah.

Now are you akle to tell me what that amounted to

in Australian dollars?
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Approximately, the, the number of either 20,000 or
40,000 sticks in my mind - - -

Right.

- - - and I'm not sure whether they were US or
Australian dollars.

Right. 0.K. Are you able to tell me what
happened to that money?

Yeah, the money was put on deposit, I'm not sure
exactly what form of deposit or under - - -

Right.

- - - what entity - -~ -

Right.

Sorry, Jjust backtrack for a moment, the - - -

Yes.

The money was received after the club announced
that it was going to establish what we now refer
to as a Safety of Life at Sea Trust, SOLAS trust
fund. And the trust, for various legal reasons,
hag only Jjust in the last 23 weeks or so been
formally constituted.

Right.

The primary reason for that was that we needed to
achieve Australian Tax Cffice - - -

Right.

= - - ruling with respect to tax deductibility of
donations to it. And to be able to do that we
needed to clearly spell out the objects of the

trust, how it was going to be administered and all
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those sorts of things.

Right.

So as soon as we announced we were going to do it,
donations of the kind that you've spoken about,
not teo many of that size, have started to roll
in, and the c¢lub's accountant has pigeonholed
those moneys, put them on deposit - - -

Yeah.

- - - to the point where now the, the trust is
formally instituted and those funds either have
been or, or, or will be imminently, transferred
across into the trust’'s account.

Right. Has there been any consideration in
relation to a donation to the Victorian Police Air
Wing who in fact rescued John Campbell?

I can't say vwhether there's been a specific
consideration of it. The, the trust was set up on
the basis of it had, initially had, well has, has
broad objectives of contributing to safety of life
at sea.

Right.

And there are three prime avenues in that. And
just running from memory here, one of them deals
with research and development - - -

Yeah.

- - - type projects associated with safety of life
at sea. One relates to making donations to, or,

or assisting with relatives of those who've passed
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Yeah.

- - = . financial assistance. 2nd the third
one deals with making contributions to, or
donations to, other organisations that are

associated with safety - --

Right.

- -~ - safety of life at sea.

O.XK.

I believe that out of those the first, well one of
those three hasn't received £favourable A.T.O.
ruling with respect to tax deductibility.

Right.

And the other two have.

Yeah.

And that once the, the Board of Trustees is
established, we're close to having the Board of
Trustees established, they will then start to
consider the application of those funds - - -
Right.

- - - and the application of those funds, ensuring
the tax deductibility of them.

0_K. 0.K. Now in relation to crisis and trauma
counselling. Was there any trauma or crisis
counselling set up by the C.Y.C.A2 - - -

Yes.

- - - immediately after the race?

Yes.
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and, and who was that run through, do vou know?
I coordinated it in the first instance. We set up
Right.

- - - or engaged, a, a group in Launceston to - -

Yes.

- -~ - assist with the relatives of the Business
Post Naiad, and in fact the whole - - -

Yeah.

- - - local club sailing community, because
they're a close knit group. I can't actually
remember exactly who they are, but it was done, it
was based locally. And then we at the same time,
set up, engaged a group here in Sydney to provide
counselling for club staff - - -

Yeah.

- - - any of the wvolunteers and, that were

involved from the club site during the process - -

- - - also spoke with the responsible people on
the three Sydney based boats, Sword of Orion and,
sorry, three, only two.

Winston - - -

Sword of Orion and Winston Churchill.

Yeah.

Made them aware of the fact that we'd briefed
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these people and that they were available and, and
strongly encouraged them to - - -

Yeah.

- - - to make use of that service if they wanted
to, and, and with the consultants that we'd
engaged said, Look we, we don't really want to
start to get invelved in - - -

0.K.

- - - the individual boats, but we've spoken to
them, told them that you're here, can vyou sort of
pro-actively, you know, they're expecting - - -
Yeah.

- - -~ you to ring, and can you try and keep tabs
on the emoctional state of people invelved and, and
keep us informed - - -

Yeah.

- - - and let us know how all that's moving.

So has the c¢lub moved to have a sort of a

permanent counselling team available, or will vyou

just - - -

No, no, it hasn't. I mean, I'd - - -
- - - react as - - -

- -~ - see that as a, as - - -

- - - as it happens?

- - - have to react as it needs - - -
Right

- ~ - bring people in on an as needs basis.

0.K. Now did you have any role to play in the
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selection of the race review committee?

A Yes.

Q443 And what role was that?

A Firstly to appeint Peter Bush as the chairman.

Q444 Mmm.

A And then work c¢losely with Peter in terms of

identifying, firstly a 1long 1list o©of mnames, and
then shortening that down tc a sheort 1list and
basically between Peter and myself, we signed, you

know, selected those - - -

Q445 Yeah.

A - - - on the basis of them having appropriate
skills to - - -

Q446 Yeah.

.\ - - - to £ill in the wvarious areas.

Q447 Right.

A And signed off on that.

Q448 And on what basis was Peter Bush selected?

A Well I selected him on the basis of, A, that he

had been wvery much inveolved in the event as it

unfolded.
Q449 Yeah.
A And he did that in a, well he emerged out of that

rcle, A, because he was immediate Past Commodore,
B, because I was going to be sailing and Peter
wasn't - - -

0450 Yes.

A - - - that we've always maintained that we need to
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have szomebody there well is the media spokesman
whe - - -

Yeah.

- - - who, if there 1is something of the nature
that happened - - -

Yeah.

- - - occurred, who'd, who'd take charge. So
Peter did, and had stayed involved way beyond that
spokesman role - - -

Yeah,

- - - right the way through. He provided me with
invaluable advice and, and feedback - - -

Yeah.

- - - as, you know, the thing unfolded. Peter's
background ¢f market research in particular,
seemed particularly appropriate - - -

Yeah.

- - - to the sort of research tasks that had to be

done. He had, he offered his time to be able to

de it - - -

Yeah.

- - - and he'd recently left full time employment
and was able to - (Tape Beeping) - commit £full

time to deoing the job.
Yeah. (Tape Beeping)
And he's got - (Tape Beeping) - extensive ocean
racing experience and extensive knowledge of how

the club operates. S50 he seemed like an absolute
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perfect candidate for the job.

O.K. At any stage during the, the committee's
inguiry, did you assist in any decisions that they

made?

Yes.

And what would be some of those decisions?

Oh, the process was, I didn't actually sit on the
committee but was invited in a, if you like, vyou
know, ex officio informal capacity to attend

whatever meetings that they were having that I
wanted to.

Yeah.

And particularly wanted to do that to provide a, a
link between the committee's thoughts and the

board's thoughts. I spent a lot of time with
Peter in terms of the, the wording of the report,
from a point of view of, I was involved in many of
the drafts prior to the final draft being, it was
just to make sure that the recommendations as they

were written didn't have inadvertent side effects.
You know, inadvertent unintended - - -

Yes.

- - - effects. So that the actual effect of the
recommendation was accurately reflected - - -

Yes.

- - - in the words. And had some involvement in

some of the particular recommendations themselves

88/0093 76 LGT-4105_.HH



Q463

Q464

Q465

Q466

Q467

Q468

Q469

Q470

Right.

- - - the issue of, for example, grandfathering,
as to whether that should - - -

Yeah.

- - - or shouldn't be allowed to be continued.
Issue of minimum age limit, which for the record,
I don't agree with the report in that regard - - -
Yes.

- - - but that, I mean I, I, I, I had influence in
certain areas of it - - -

Yeah.

- - - and, and, you know, I'm an experienced ocean
racing person and involved in adwministration of
the sport and the committee valued my opinion as
it wvalued other, but never exercised any, any veto
role - - -

Yeah.

- - - or anything else,

Copies of those drafts, do you know where they
are?

For?

I mean, does the, for the report, C.Y.C.A. report?
No, you'd have to ask Peter.

0.K. 2.03pm, this interview is concluded for a

change of tape.

INTERVIEW SUSPENDED

INTERVIEW RESUMED

DETECTIVE SENIOR CONSTABLE GRAY

7312
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Interview between Detective Gray and Mr Kretsumar
is continued. The time is 2.13pm. I believe we
were talking about the report, the C.Y.C. report
and your involvement. Are you aware of a boat
called Renegade which rolled to 180 degrees and a
crew member was, so to speak, near drowned - - -
No.

- - - and revived? You're not aware of that?

No.

Now in relation to the Margaret Rintcul, were you
informed by Mr Richard Purcell on the 27/12 in
relation tec the controversy involving themselves
and the Sword of Orion - - -

Not - - -

- - - so far as the - - -

Not the 27th of the 12th.

0.K. What date do you reckon?

I had a discussion with him on the, the day that
the memorial service was held in Heobart, I think
it was the 31st - - -

Right.

- - - of December.

And what was the basis of that conversation, do
you recall?

We, I'd just come off the podium at the conclusicn
of the service and - - -

Yeah.

- - = Mr Purcell approached me in the crowd said
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something to the effect of the crew of Sword of
Orion are wandering around the pubs bad mouthing
me ..... that we sailed past them.

Right.

If you don't do something to stop them saying
those things there will be trouble and I might sue
the club.

Right. O.K.

And I said to him that I didn't think that it
actually had anything to do with the club. It was
the first that I'd heard of it, but that I would
be seeing Rob Kothe, the owner of Sword of Orion,
in the mnext 10 minutes, 'cause I'd made an
arrangement to go and see him, that I would raise
it with him and he said, Well I want a meeting
between you and Rob Kothe immediately. And I
said, Look, I'll talk, speak to Rob Kothe and ask
him to get in contact with you, but I think it's
something that you guys need to sort out between
yourselves.

Right. Now do you agree that over, over the few
months after that, that it sort of escalated, the
situation between the Margaret Rintoul and the
Sword of Orion incident?

Yeah, I don't know if it escalated, it certainly
didn't stop for - - -

Right. O0.K.

- - - from where it was. Well it became escalated
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in the public eye, yes.

The public eye - - -

Yeah.

- - - would probably be the right way of putting
it. Are you aware iIf there was a independent
inquiry, well not independent inquiry, but an
inquiry within the review committee on the actual
incident itself?

I know that somebody from the review committee,
and I believe it was Howard Elliott - - -

Yes.

- - - interviewed Richard Purcell - - -

- - - and some of his crew. I'm not, can't
remember exactly which - - -
Yeah.

- - - ones, I believe there was more than one - -

Yeah.

- - - where they interviewed them in the course of
the interviews that they carried out with a
selection of boats.

Yeah.

And I've read the record of that interview.

Yeah. ©Now, I've got that interview here. 1In fact
it's dated 24 Pebruary, 1999, record of interview
between Margaret Rintoul and Boward Elliott. I'11

just show you that document and you'll see in that
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document there 1is nothing in relation to the
incident involving Sword of Orion.

That has cccurred to me previously,

Would you be able to glve an explanation as to
that?

No.

Would you be able to enlighten us as to why in
fact the Margaret Rintoul was interviewed?

To my recollection Margaret Rintoul was
interviewed through a strategy that I actually
developed with Peter Bush - - -

Right.

- - - when we were talking about the logistics of
interviewing boats and trying te work out should
we interview every Dboat or should we Jjust
interview some.

Right.

And we resolved that we, we'd interview some and
that we would make a selection of boats that
covered the entire spectrum. S50 we decided we
wanted to interview some boats that made it
successfully to Hobart. We wanted to interview
boats that had retired - - -

Mmm -

- - - from the race and we wanted to interview
boats that were involved in search and rescue
activities, or that were the subject of search and

rescue activities, or that had suffered serious
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damage . So those were the three broad groups.
Then within each of those groups we selected boats
that fell into the, fell into different categories
of boats, as in sort of boats that are regarded
as, you know, highly stable, more the old
fashioned heavier type boats as well as modern
racing boats, crulsing boats. So we went through
it and looked through the entire fleet and
selected a whole - - -

Yeah.

- - - range of boats in each one of those groups.
Right.

And cout of that Margaret Rintoul was selected on
the basis that she fell into the heavier category
Yeah.

- - - of boat and that had reached Hobart without,
without any major or, or - - -

Right.

- - - serious incident.

S0, so far as the incident involved with the
Rintoul and the, the Sword of Orion, did you
congider it that it's not a club, it wasn't a club
issue?

Un - -~ -

Or, or the committee likewise?

Well our position, our, our <view on, on the

incident sort of emerged over time.
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Yeah.

At the time that we made the selection to
interview Margaret Rintoul, whilst there have been
this little flare up down in Hobart, it hadn't

sort of presented itself as a, as an ongoing issue

- - - and I suppose from, from my own point of
view it felt that, that it was a non-issue and it,
it had gone away and they'd resolved things
amongst themselves.

Yeah.

Then as time went on, and Robert Kothe and the
Sword of Orion crew, you know, continued to be
very critical of, of Margaret Rintoul's actions at
the time, and I believe at that stage it had
actually been confirmed by the Margaret Rintoul
crew that they had in fact seen Sword of Orion and
they acknowledge that they'd seen them and that
they'd seen a flare - - -

Yeah.

- - - and that had only emerged down the track. I
certainly wasn't aware of it at the time because -
Yeah.

- - - in the first instance Rob, Richard Pufcell,
when I saw him in Hobart, said that they'd never

seen them or, or, you know, at least I've left the
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discussion with the impression that, that they had
never seen them and he didn't understand what they
were talking about. When it became clear to me
that there was, that there was potentially an
issue here if, 1if only a public perception - - -
Yeah.

- - - type issue. And then at the same time there
was some report that came out on Triple M about a
rumour of the week thing and, and it had started
tc come cut in the public eye.

Yeah.

At that stage I started to form the view that it
was an issue for the club to address in so far as
a public perception, it was, 1t was an event that
needed to be managed.

Yes.

And we hadn't, I certainly hadn't at that stage,
formed the wview one way or the other, whether

there was - - -

Yeah.

- - - actually substance to - - -

Yeah.

- - - the issue c¢r not, but it was starting to
emerge as, as something that was there, Then

resolved with Peter when he raised it with me
that, that, you know, Margaret Rintoul Jefinitely
had seen this boat and had seen flares and, and

they'd established a time frame between when
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they'd seen flares and, and what they did from a
radio communications - - -

Yeah.

- - - point of view. I then, and he asked me,
What should we be deoing with this? And I said,
Well I don't believe that it is a job for the
review committee to do, because if, if they did
not render assistance, and that is something that
ig covered under the racing rules and - - -

Yeah.

- - - there's a whole process of jury and all that
sort of thing that should be dealing with it - - -
Yeah,

- - - I believe your job as a review committee, is

just to identify - - -

Yeah.

- - - what happened - - -

Yeah.

- - - make sure that, that you guys, the, you know
Yeah.

- - - the investigating officers and stuff are
aware of it, and just report it within the, within
your document - - -

Yeah.

- - - that it happened. Up to the club to decide
what it wants to do with those facts that you've

reported, and up to the coroner or anybody else to
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decide what they want to do with it.

Yeah.

So that, that's the tack that Peter took with it.
I then, I then formed the wview that, O0.K. we,

we're going to report 1t, or Peter's going te
report the event in his report. It's already been

out in the public that, that this thing happened.
When we release the report we need to have
established a, a strategy and action plan as to

what are we going to do with it? Does, does the
club have the view to say, It's got nothing to do

with us, we're going to - - -

Yeah.

- - -~ ignore it? ..... then formed the wview that
said that, well the proper way for this to be
investigated further under the Racing Rules - - -

Yeah.

- - - or the proper way for it to be investigated

as far as the club is concerned, is to have it
investigated under the Racing Rules,

Yeah.

S0 we then, and I asked Hans to formally refer the

matter to the Jjury - - -

Yeah.

- - - and under the Racing Rules the, the jury has

the ability to receive information and determine

whether it wants to have an investigation into it.

It's an unusual =section of the rules where just
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about every other rule requires one party to lodge
a formal protest - - -

Yeah.

- - - for the, for the jury to take action. In
this particular situation the, the jury Jjust has
to receive information and they can decide whether
they want to investigate, hold a hearing, do
whatever. So we referred it to the protest
ccmmittee. Having done that I then felt from a,
you know, public perception point of view, that it
would actually be desirable if the event could be
brought to a conclusion before we formally
released - - -

Yeah.

- - - the report. Having thought through the
process and in fact been advised by the jury that
they'd receive this information, the first thing
they would do is adjourn it until after the
coronial inguest, ’'cause they didn't want to get
involved in it 1if the coroner did want to
investigate the thing further.

Yeah.

I then asked Hans to approach both Rob Kothe and
Richard Purcell on the basis, to advise them both
that what I've just said, was the course of action
that we were taking, it was going to be reported
in the review report and that we had referred the

matter to the, or that we were going to refer the
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matter to the protest committee formally to see
what they wished to do with it - - -

Yeah.

- - - but that if, between the two of them they
could find their way c¢lear to discuss the matter
all the way through, be it with their crew,
whatever, and, and satisfy themselwves that there
really wasn't an issue and that it was more to do
with a misunderstanding, or this, that ang
whatever, and if they could both come back to us
and actually say that that was the case, well then
we would drop the whole, we would, we would
actually, we would still report it in the report,
but then we would then, at the press announcement,
actually say, you know, the club is not going to
do anything further with respect to this because
the parties, and in fact we were seeking a
statement from them to the effect that we could

publish to say, you know, we've talked the whole

thing through and, and these were the
clrcumstancesg - - -
Yeah.

- - - and, and, you know, we all understand and
nobody's got any problem with what anybody did.
The two parties were unable to, to reach that - -
Mmm .

- - - that, you know, concurrence. And then as a
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result we then said, ©.K. look, you know, we are
publishing the report and we'vre going to refer it
to the protest committee.

Q527 Yeah. O0.K. ©Now by the 1st of June, 1999 you were
aware, were you aware of mitigating circumstances
so far as Mr Purcell's concerned as tce why he was
unable to assist Sword of Orion?

A I'm, I'm not aware of, sorry, well I'm, I'm aware

of certain things that, that Richard Purcell has

said.

Q528 Yeah.

A I don't believe that from, certainly from my own
perspective, I haven't formed the view as to

whether there were mitigating circumstances, or
whether, whether there weren't, because .....
nobody has yet had the opportunity to have Richard
Purcell formally give evidence with respect to the
matter, nor Sword of Orion formally give evidence
with respect to the matter, nor both parties to be
able to, you know, cross examine each other - - -

QR29 Mmm.

A - - - nor get evidence from the variocus crew
members. S50 as far as I'm concerned the, the, the

issues's gittin' in, in, in, vyou Xknow, on hold

until - - -
Q530 Yeah.
A - - - that process is, is gone through.
Q531 0.K. Now 1in a press conference on the 1lst of
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June, 1599 you were asked, Can you tell us what
the allegation is? And this was in relation to
the Sword of Orion and, and Margaret Rintoul. In
fact the, your answer was, I'll read it. Not even
sure that is, that it is an allegation as such.

There is a report, or there are reports, that have
been received from interviewing both Sword of
Orion and Margaret Rintoul. They indicate that at
some stage Sword of Orion sighted a vyacht that

passed fairly close by, that they let of various

signals and flares to, toe try and attract
attention. Our understanding is that at that
stage they were not in radio communication. They

were not sure whether the other boat had actually
seen the flare, their flare or not. The
conditions were atrocious, visibility was very
pecor and the Margaret Rintcoul did not stop or
acknowledge the signals that they had seen. Now
so far as that comment that you've made there, is
it fair to say that, that you had some knowledge
of the interviews that were carried out between
the Sword of Orion and the Margaret Rintoul on
this issue?

Yeah, I, I, at that stage I've read our interviews

- - =~ that, that, that our review committee had

done - - -
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Yeah.

- - - and I'd alsoc read your interview with, with
Richard Purcell - - -

Right. O.K.

- - - on the matter. And that wasg, that was the
extent of my, other than - - -

Knowledge.

- - - the direct discussions I've had with - - -
O.K.

~ - - with either of the parties.

Did wvyou think it prudent to menticn in that
particular statement that, reasons why, from your
knowledge of the incident and in reading our
reports, the witigating c¢ircumstances or the
reasons why Mr Purcell didn't stop, or assist?

Nc, because I really didn't want to enter into the
issue, because I really didn't believe that it had
been properly and fully investigated and - - -
Right.

- - - there, there's also two dimensions to thisg,
in that in, in you know, the view that I do have
on it at the moment is that whilst I believe I, I
would have, particularly in that boat, or in fact
in any boat, sought to have rendered assistance,
unless we were in, in sort of, some sort of strife
curselves, where we, where we were incapahble of
doing so, I believe that I would have tried to do

more than what Margaret Rintoul did. Having said
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that though, absolutely acknowledge and recognise
that it igs the skipper's responsibility to
determine whether it is safe to do so or not. 2nd
on that basis alone, he is beyond reproach in
terms of that - - -

Mmm .

- - - it is, it 1s his obligation, well his
obligaticon to make those decisions, and, and, and
end of story.

Mmm.

Where I'm unclear in terms of, or uncertain in
terms of whether enough was done or not is with
respect to the endeavours to communicate, be it
directly with Sword of Orion or be it with radio,
the radio control wvessel, or in fact any other
gource to be able to communicate to. Now the only
fact that I'm aware of at the moment is that there
was a time gap of some half hour or, or more
between the sighting of the £flare and the radio
report being given. And I'm aware that, that,
the, the, the explanation with respect to that
from, from Margaret Rintoul is, is that there was

that much, you know, emergency traffic going on -

- - - at that point in time that it, it tock that

long before there was a window of opportunity - -
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Yeah.

- - - to get through.

Right.

That may or may not be the case, vyou've still got

our tapes - - -

Yeah.

- - - so it's hard for us tc determine that.

Yeah. That's right.

But then that begs the gquestion from my point of

view, 0.K. there's plenty of other radio

frequencies arcund, vyou can talk to Melbourne

radio, you can talk to Sydney radioc, you can talk

to whoever else happens, might be wanting tc hear.
Was that traffic that was on our own fregquency,

was that, vyou know, Mayday type traffic, or was

it, was it - - -

Yeah.

- - - of a lesser priority?

Yeah.

And did they make any endeavour to contact Sword

of Orion itself - - -

Yeah.

- - - using V.H.F. radio?

And did ..... did Sword of Orion actually have a
V.H.F. radioc that was working? Did they have a
hand held, etc. 8o in my view there's still a lot

of things that, that, guestions that I don't
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believe have been asked, or certainly I haven't
seen any evidence of them being asked, and they're
issues that, that the protest committee has
indicated to me, or the jury hag indicated, that
they'd 1like to understand and have answers to
before they formed a view as to - - -

Mmm.

- - - whether enough was done or not.

Yeah. C.K. Just a last couple of things, in
relation te the report that was issued on the 1st
of June, 1999, there was an interview conducted
with the Sword of Orion in the body of the report,
and in that report on Sword of Orion there was no
mention of an accident which occurred with Nokia
at the start of the race.

Yeah.

However on the subsequent release of the
appendices which were put on the Internet, there
is in fact mention of the, the collision with
Nokia. Are you aware of any explanation as to why
that occurred?

Ne, my, nc, I'm not. I, like, is the first that
I'm aware that there was actually something within
cur own appendices that recognised that.

Yeah.

The first that I heard of it was on June the 1st
when there was a question from a reporter with

respect to it, and I was actually with Peter at
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the time and, and he was as gobsmacked and
gsurprised as I was - - -

Akbout - - -

About - - -

- - - what, the - - -

- - - the fact that, well about the fact that
there was a, well sorry, not about the fact that

there was a collision between - - -

Yeah.

- - - Bword of Orion and Nokia, I wasn't aware of
that., i - - -

Yeah.

- - - I believe Peter was - - -

Yeah.

- - - but the fact that Sword of Orion had issued
a message of sgome sort, an e-mail of some sort,
that had actually said that they'd had the
collision, that they'd suffered, I don't know,
seriocus - - -

Yeah.

- - - or hull damage and, and mast compression.
Yeah.

I was not aware of the fact that anybody, I wasn't
aware of the fact that they'd, I knew that Nokia
had had a collision, but I wasn't aware of who
with, and certainly wasn't aware of the fact that
Sword had sent and e-mail and, and been particular

about the sort of damage that they had suffered.

99/0093 85 LGT-4105.HH



Q560

Q561

Q562

Q563

Q564

0565

Q566

Q567

Q568

7312

And no idea as to why Peter didn't know and how in
fact it got on our appendices.

That's fine. That e-mail that vyou talk about is
in fact an e-mail which was sent on the 26th to
the C.Y.C.A?

Well I'm told it was an e-mail from the reporter,
I forget which one it was, it was an e-mail that
was sent from Rcobh Kothe to Peter Campbell,

Right.

And not - - -

aAnd who's Peter Campbell?

Peter Campbell is our media - - -

Oh, 0.K.

- - - liaison coordinator.

And that was forwarded on race day, as far as
you're aware?

I'm told yeah - - -

Right.

- - - that it was issued fairly shortly after the
incident - - -

Right.

- - - as a, you know, as a news item.

Yeah. & 0O.K. Are you aware of the extent of
damage?

No.

0.K. The radio set up on the radio relay vessel

has concerned us somewhat in relation to the

recording of conversations. We believe that the,
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there is a cassette deck, so to speak, which is
positioned in front of the main radio which is
activated by pressing play/record to record
conversations. Cn a number of occasions during
the Sydney to Hobart last year that cassette deck
was thrown to the flcocor and obviocusly important
things were missed as a result of it and weren't
recorded. Have vyou, as a c¢lub, had a look at
that and are you going to be looking at measures
or ways to overcome that problem?

{(NO AUDIBLE REPLY)

Do you have a time dated, stamped set up to
record, and, and as you understand now, the
importance of date stamped recordings would be
very valuakle to the Margaret Rintoul situation
and Sword of Orion.

Now, I'm, I'm not sure, well I actually don't know
what we've done with respect to a tape recording
thing and I, T - - -

Yeah.

- - - suspect that's because it hasn't actually
been addressed ag an issue, and I don't believe
there's anything in the full report - - -

No, there's not.

- - - with respect to it. And again, it's
preobably because we haven't got the tapes, so we
don't know how much is missing off - - -

Yeah.
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- - - them.

Yeah.

The other side of it is that it's probably useful
from a forensic peoint of view - - -

Yeah.

- - - rather than from a operational point of
view.

Yeah.

That deoesn't lessen its importance.

No, no, no, of course.

But certainly if it's an issue to - - -

Yeah,

- - - vyou know, pecple like yourselves, there's,
there's probably goecd reason teo, yveah, to look at
that.

And certainly yourselves too with internal
inguiries - - -

Yes. That - - -

~ - - to a certain point.

That, that - - -

Particularly when you're dealing with
internaticenal rules and - - -

Yeah.

- - - juries and that sort of thing.

Yeah.

And futures of yachtsmen- - -

Yeah,

- - - so far as banning and that sort of thing?

95/0093 o8 LGT-4105.HH



Q581

Q582

QL83

Q584

7312

Yeah. No, it's a wvalid point.

Now have vyou got any, do you have anything that
yvou'd like to, to add to this interview that
you've got any views on or anything vou'd like to,
I think we've covered just about everything.

(NQO AUDIBLE REPLY)

Any thoughts you have about the inquiry or - - -
No, no, my only, my only thoughts are along the
lines of, where's who this gcing to end up? But
actually I suppose, no, there 1is, there is a
thought that I, that I think's important in terms
of where, what are the issues arising from the
inguiry process that are, that are important to
us.

From our inguiry?

Well the coronial inquiry - - -

- - - coronial inquiry and the, and the outcomes
of that and, I mean, we're very, you know,
satisfied with the, with the nature of the review
that we did and the findings that are there and
certainly all the feedback £from competitors and
everybody that has, that are participants and
stakeholders in the sport, is all, 1is very
positive, very thorough, and there's actually very
few things that have come up where people said,
Oh, you haven't gone far enough, or vyou should

have done this, or you should have done that. So
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ag a practical weorking document that serves the

sport well - - -

o585 Mmm .

A - - - I believe there's been a very constructive
outcome - - -

Q586 Yeah.

A - - - as a result of the tragedy of last vear's -

Q587 Yeah.

A - - - event. 2nd I believe that we're very

cognisant of, vyou know, possibly some of our
shortcomings in, on previous vyears in terms of
actually making sure that good ideas were followed
through and implemented - - -

Q588 Yeah.

A - - - and, and there's a heavy focus in here on
that. So from out point of wview, vyou know, we
don't need a coreonial ingquiry because we don't
believe that, that that is geoing to add any wvalue

or further insight with respect to what we've

done.
0585 Mmm .
A Understand that it’'s got to be held.
Q590 Yes.
A And that there's a, you  know, there's a

regquirement to de that and that's fine.
Certainly, you know, I mean if there is, if there

is legal action that emanates from it that impacts
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on the clilub well that's a concern, but there's,
there's, there's not a lot that we can do about
that now. We just have to deal with that as and
when it arises. The, the area of biggest concern
tec me now is that the, with all Qdue respect to

yourselves and - --

Yeah.

- =~ - and, and others that are involved on the
coronial team, that don't actually have an
intimate knowledge of the sport. You said before

there's not much about sailing that you don't - -
Yeah.

- - - know now that you - - -

That's right.

= - - that there is to know, but there is a big
thing though 1is that you haven't actually ever

participated in the sport - - -

Yeah.

- - - and, and enjoyed it from the point of view
that our participants do. And it would be a
tragedy if inadvertently or, vyou know, well

meaning actions by - --

Mmm .

- - - the Coroner's team end up in, in regulation
restriction - - -

Mmm .

- - - prohibition of aspects of our sport that,
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that diminish it.

Mmm .

That, from the very participants in the sport
themselves would be saying, Well these guys
haven't done us a service at all, they've, they've
taken something - - -

Yeah.

- - - away from us.

Yeah.

And, and that's, I suppose, my, my - - -

Yeah.

- - - biggest concern, that the, that the, that
the ingquiry recognises why people gc ocean racing
and, and what it 1s that they're out there - - -
Yeah.

- - - that they're out there doing and why.

Yeah.

knd, vou know, I mean you can take the fun out of
a lot of life by - - -

Yeah.

- - - by getting over regulated about things and -

- - - and that. I suppose that's, you know,
that's our, that's our primary focus at the moment
in, in, in how do we ensure that that doesn't
happen?

There was just one other thing. Are you aware if
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the racing committee held discussions, either in
Sydney or in Tasmania, in relation to the storm
warning which was issued at 14.00 on the 26th?

Neo, I was at sea.

You were at sea. O.K. Is it usual practice for
a, for the organisation tc make inquiries at
various weather reporting stations south of Sydney
and on the, on the way to Hobart at the
commencement of the race?

No, no - - -

That you can't actually - - -

- - - we rely on the bureau's report and we've
built the relationship with them on the basis
that, I mean, they've got all the access toc all

that stuff, I mean, why would we go - - -

Yeah.

- - - and second guess - - -

Yeah.

- - - the experts?

Yeah. If T was to inform you that at some stage

on the, the 26th of December, 1998 a gentleman in
Merimbula tapped his barometer and it dropped some
3 inches and, and indicated near cyclonic weather
conditions, would that surprise you?

I don't know whether it surprises me or not.

What de you think of that?

I've got no idea what his barometer's like or who

it was - - -
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- - - or, I've heard some very whacko comments
come from - - -

O.K.

- -~ - lots of people down the ccocast, but - - -
We'll speak hypothetically here then, to put, I
mean, you know, to put it in some sort of
resemblance of order.

Yeah.

If his barometer was perfect and he was honest in
what he said, and he tapped his barometer at 15.00
hcurs on the 26th of December, 19' whatever, and
it indicated that, that there was a, a sudden drop
in the barometer which indicated near cyclonic, or
cyclonic conditions, how do you feel about that as
a person in the race, not knowing that?

That - - -

Take away the Commcdore side of things and - - -
That, that doesn't, that doesn't bother me that I
didn't know that, because - - -

Right.

- - - when you go to sea you accept, you go to sea
on the basis that you are teotally self sufficient,
that - - -

Yeah.

- - - You're not going to be able to rely on any
outside assistance whatsocever and that includes

weather information, because it's not uncommon
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that, that, you know, you lose all power and your
radioc deesn't work or something's knocked the
antennas off or, or just the gremlins got into the
system. You go out there having to be totally
gself sufficient. If all your systems work, that's
great because - - -

Mmm .

- - - you're better informed than what you would
be cotherwise - - -

Yeah.

- - - and seo, you don't rely on that, sure, it'd
be nice to, to have x-ray wvision and to have a
crystal ball and to know exactly what you're gunna
get next, but you're never gunna get that.

OC.K.

So I mean, interestingly, most, despite the fact
that the bureau's got horribly defensive about
their performance in, in the whole thing, most
sailors actually hold no, you know, are very
uncritical about the bureau's performance because
they, I mean I, people ask me before every Hobart
race in the 2, 3 days leading up, What's the
weather going to be like going to Hobart? And
what's this race going to be like? I say, I
wouldn't have a clue. I den't listen to the
weather report.

Yeah.

Like, the only time I start to listen to the
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weather reports that are available is, is on race
day and, and during the race.

Yeah.

Because listening to it 2 days beforehand, you may
as well go home and, you know, turn on the opera
or something for the amount of - - -

Mmm .

- - - useful information that it's gunna give you.
And even the weather reports that vyou get out
there invariably are, are either wrong or highly
inaccurate or whatever. That's not a criticism of
the board, that's - - -

Yeah.

- - - that's just the way that it was. I mean
it's notoriously difficult to predict weather - -
Right.

- - - out at sea. And it's lovely for a bloke in
Merimbula to be saying, you know, my barometer
dropped this much, but there's all sorts of other
people out there who are making observations
who're recording data, and it's just, you can't
possibly get all that information out, you know.
What are you views on having the radios working,
you know, 24 hours a day on board the boats?

I think that's, that's a very positive thing.

Yeah.

Particularly a V.H.F. radio. Just from a point of
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view that, vyou know, 1if somebeody is, that, in

distress that - - -

Yeah.

- - - wyou can hear ‘'em. There, that's possibly
somewhat impractical as well. I mean - - -

Yeah.

- - - you know, when it's sort of blowing hard

there's an enormous amount of noise on a boat - -

- - - Just through crashing off waves and ropes
creaking and all this sort of type of stuff, that
to, to actually be able to listen what's, unless
somebody's actually manning the radic itself, to
just have it on as a listening watch, I mean if
the guys are tired, all the blcockes down below are
asleep, or they're guite a way away from where the
radio is, the blokes up on deck certainly won't
hear it.

Yeah.

So unless you've got the thing absolutely full
blast, which just will drive everybody nuts - - -
Yeah.

- - - you know, but it certainly increases the
chances that if there is, you know, somebody at
the nav table at that particular point in time,
you know, vyou've got 100 boats out there that, you

know, there might be one or twe or whatever that
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are, that ..... it substantially increases the
chances of somebedy getting a message through - -
Yeah.

- - - by wvirtue of the fact that it's on. So it's
got to be a good thing. But it's not a panacea.

O.K.

SENIOR CONSTABLE UPSTON

Q636

7312

Just on that, the self sufficiency of, of the
vachts and, and being able to cope with any
situation and maintain self sufficiency, do you
believe that the Sydney to Hobart Yacht Race
should be upgraded to a category 07
Oh, to my understanding, about the only difference
between cat 1 and cat 0 has got to do with the
life raft specifications. The other, the other
differences are, are, are that minor that it's not
a significant upgrade. You know, the life raft
specifications are not that, you know, to some
extent there's the, the jury's still a little bit
out in terms of, of life rafts. BAnd then what is
their actual function, and, and, you know, even
that much publicised events that occurred with
life rafts, did those life rafts actually perform
as specified, or didn't they? And, and if they
did perform as specified, iz that adequate now?
You know, it's a, it's a hard one to answer and

it really comes down to a cost thing that if vou
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start, you know, imposing SOLAS type life rafts
cn, on cat 1 events, you know, are you driving a
nail with a sledgehammer sort of thing? Is it, is
it overkill in terms of what's right and I, I
don't know the answer to that. Other than that,
that's, to my knowledge, the only significant
different between cat 0 and cat 1.
What about the safety factor of the stability?
The cat 1 1is 115 and cat 0's 120. Do vyou feel
that that has some sort of significant outcome?
Umn - - -
As far as the safety factor's concerned?
I mean that, that's more sort of specific issue in
terms of should, should the stability index of
boate be increased from 115 to some higher number?
Personally I don't, I don't think so. I, and
I'd say I don't think so, when vou look at the
evidence of, certainly that we've sort of
uncovered through the review process, and you look
up the spectrum of boats that, that suffered
capsize, that suffered substantial amount of
inversion time, you know, i1f vyou put it at 150
degrees in those sorts of conditions, I don't
believe that you're making a substantial
difference to the, to the safety and welfare of
the people that are out there. So why, why impose
something that, that isn't going to, to make a

substantial difference?

99/0093 109 LGT-4105.HH



Qe39

Q639

Q639

7312

C.K. All right. Just another gquick couple of
points. One on being that you would have read
the, and getting back to the Margaret Rintoul
issue and the Sword of Orion, vyou would have read
the interview that Mr Purcell gave tc us - - -
Mmm.
- - - prior to giving your, your press interview.
In that interview I recall that Mr Purcell
mentioned that he had engine trouble and in fact
engine failure and couldn't get his engine
started. You don't feel that, vyou don't feel
that that was significant to mention within the,
within the press interview - - -
Un - - -
- - - 1in his defence?
I deliberately tried to stay out of the
particulars cf it altogether and just wanted to
deal with the process that we were going to go
through with respect to it, because I didn't want
to influence one way or the other as to the rights
and wrongs. All I wanted to do was to say, there
was an incident, it's been reported and this is
the process under the Racing Rules that we deal
with these things. Now as it happened through,
you know, getting things dragged out of you by the
media, I probably did say some things that went
beyond what my intention was. You know, if I'd

gone out there to specifically say, I am going to
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give particulars then it would have been remiss of
me to have not given all the particulars, just to
give selective particulars. As 1t turned out .I
gave, I think, some particulars which were the
first ones that occurred to me. Now having said
that, I den't actually, I don't believe that
having a non-serviceable engine would have
significantly changed my reaction if I was in
charge of that boat in those circumstances at that
time. I don't think I would have, in fact I would
have started those manceuvres whatever we were
doing without running the engine, because an
engine in those sorts of conditions is actually
not all that useful to you.

Right. ©.K. That's all.

SENIOR CONSTABLE GRAY

Just two more, two more issues and we'll, one of
the issues is, did you attend a meeting with the
Coroner - - -

No.

- - - and the racing committee, and the review
committee on the terms of reference?

No.

O.K. One other thing that I'd like to bring to
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your attention that I would 1like to seek vyour
views on, is that again it just happens that we
mentioned the yacht, Gundy Grey. Now Gundy Grey
was a participant in the race and in fact
completed the race. Now I show you a document
here where it's the mandatory crew list for Gundy
Grey.

Yes.

And in fact there's seven names that appear on
that, that list, is that correct?

Yes.

I show you a document that 1is the Yachting
Association of New South Wales Safety Equipment
Compliance form, category 1 and 2.

What am I looking for, life rafts?

At the top of the list is for Gundy Grey, is that

correct?
Yes.
O.K. I'll draw your attention to, and, first of

all, I'll ask you, is this a requirement for an
entry to the race?

Yes.

O.K. And there's, this wust be complied toc and
adhered to strictly?

Yes.

Otherwise the yacht will be ineligible to race?
Yes.

I draw your attention to, 1life rafts, R.F.D,
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capacities, six.
Yes.

That was ticked - - -

Yes.

- - - as being there?

Yes.

Right. And that, the one being present. I alsco

draw your attention to, safety harnesses A-8-2-2-
2-7 or egquivalent, six,

Yes.

I wish to inform you that I'm aware that the yacht
raced with this particular life raft only for six
perscns, was washed over the side, lost and the
yacht continued on with a six person life raft
when in fact there was only seven, when in fact
there were seven persons on board.

At that stage had no life raft, you said.

Well it started the race with a six man - - -

Yes.

- - - life raft. During the height of the storm
it lost the life raft. It inflated and the life
raft parted and was lost - - -

Mmm .

- - - from the yacht. But what I'm saying is that
there was seven people started the race with only
a six person life raft. Would you say that that's
an oversight?

Yeah, I'm sorry, I'm just tryin' to think through
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the, the process and the obligations again and

that, the, the sport of sailing has a - (Tape
Beeping)} - inherent - (Tape Beeping) - all the way
through - (Tape Beeping) - a very - (Tape Beeping)
- you know, - ({Tape Beeping}) - stringent set of

obligations on the cowner or the responsible person
on the beoat, and teoc that extent it's like, it's a
self administering, it's a self administering
gport, and a lot of that goes back to, you know,
the whole sort of, you know, historical nature of,
of, you know, the, the captain of a wvessel is in
charge ©f his vessel and, and that's that, and
that comes back to this whole self sufficiency
thing.

Yeah.

That, vou know, you can control as much as you
like when you're on shore, as socon as they cast
the lines off, I mean - - -

Mmm .

- - - you know, they're a world on their own and,
and they've got to support it. So - - -

Mmm.

- - - our whole process and our whole system
relies on the fact, we say there's certain pieces
of paper that you have to provide us with that,
that are the points at which you're signing off
that you have, you are formally declaring that you

have exercised your responsibility, all right?
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And that you're actually aware of it.

Yeah.
Right. And the safety inspections are, are, are
part of that process. What vyou've identified

there is that there i1s not actually a, a, a link
or a control process that we had in place - - -
Yes.

- - - that says, vyou know, by wvirtue ocf him
signing this and saying he's got six harnesses,
six 1life rafts, he is saying, I'm going to sea
with six people.

Mmm. Exactly.

That's what he's told us.

That's right.

Right. And subseguently he's actually - - -

- - - said, Well now I'm going to sea with seven.
But in fact he's, he has, he has forwarded the
mandatory c¢rew 1list saying that he has seven
people on beoard, not six,

Yes.

So the responsibility - - -

Yeah.

-~ - - although is his - - -

Although - - -

- - - to a certain degree.

Yeah, I, there, there is, you're right, there is -
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That would have been forwarded, this safety
certificate would have been forwarded with the
mandatory crew list.

Yeah, I don't, do no believe that, that certainly
in the time that I've been involved in, and I
wasn't this year, but in previous years that I've
been involved in the, in the wvetting and
administration procedure, that there is a link in

our process, be it formal or informal, that checks

Yeah.

- - - the number of crew that a skipper - - -
Mmm ,

- - - is going to sea with on the day - - -
Mmm

- - - with the numbers of gafety items - - -
Mmm

- - - that he's got on board. But in our defence
with respect to that, we rely on the fact that - -
Mmm .

- - - the owner recognises his responsibilities
under the rules that he must have a life raft for
his total number of crew, and he must have safety
harnesses for all his crew - - -

Yeah.

- - - and that he has breached his obligations and

responsibilities with the fact saying, I'm going
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with one more.

Mmm .

Yeah.

Obviously there's fault here on, what, would you
say with both parties though? That there's no
checks in place to say that seven people are going
cn a six man life raft?

I'd say there's definitely fault in place from the
owner's point of wview, because he's intimately
aware of the fact that he's got a six man life
raft and a seven people.

Yeah,

From the club's point of view it, it comeszs down to
the point where, to what extent do we, are we the
policemen of the individual's obligations and
responsibilities? And I - - -

Yeah,

- - - put it to say that that's actually gquite a

grey area that comes down - - -

Mmm .

- - - to the whole issue of, of duty of care and
responsibility of, of race organisers or
administrators - - -

Yeah.

- - - of any sport. Culturally, the sport has
been ocne of, of, you know, self certification and,
and individual owners obligation.

Yeah.
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OQur role is one of, one of ensuring that the
playing field is level, in terms of that everybody
satisfies their obligations through the same
checks and procedures and balances. The purpocse
of the crew list that we put in place is, is not
one to make sure that, that the owner who has said
that that's the number of pecple he's going to sea
with with respect to his safety equipment, 1is
actually going to sea with that number of peocple.
The purpose of that form is, is, was initially to
identify next of kinm - - -
Yeah.
- - - and to actually know who was on board. And
the second purpose of more recent times has been
to declare crew weight which is important factor
with respect to I.M.§8 - - -
Yeah.
- -~ - vyachts and their, and their, and their
rating certificate. So in that respect it's, it's
saying, tell us what your crew weight is and sign
off on that form for the purpose of overall crew
weight and acknowledge, and again we don't
actually check that his crew weight isn't more
than what his certificate says it should be - - -
But the yacht entered in a P.H.S. where it .....
So I filled the crew - - -
- - - so why fill in the - - -

- ~ - weights in - - -
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- - - weights?

Absclutely, don't know why he did it - - -

Yeah.

- - - 'cause there's a slot there to £ill it in -
Yeah.

~ - - 50 he filled it in.

Yeah.

The primary purpcose of that form is, is to
identify next of kin. Like, from an organising

poeint of view, we believe our responsibility is to
make sure that they've identified their next of
kin, so if there is a problem we can contact those
people. We rely on the owner and, and it's
incumbent upon him to do it under the Racing Rules
and the terms of entry and everything else, that
all his safety equipment and all his compliance
issues are actually up to scratch. We're not
saying, You turn up with what you want toc go with
and we'll tell you whether you, you - - -

Mmm. - - -

- - - comply or not. The rules are very clear in
terms of what you've got to do and what you've not
got to do - - -

Mmm .

- - - and the rule is also very clear that it's
your responsibility to make sure that you comply

with all of those things.
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A So what don't have the, the, the check basis that
says, Is this bloke actually doing what he has
said that he is doing.

Q687 Mmm .

SENIQOR CONSTABLE UPSTON

Q688 Although you do have random checks on the day?

F-y Yeah, we do, veah.

Q689 What's the - - -

A Yeah.

Q689 - - - purpose of that?

A Um - - -

Q690 If you don't rely on, if you relying solely on the

responsibility of the owner, why have you felt it
necessary toc de random checks to ensure they're
complying?

A Because historically with respect to safety
equipment, you know, the inspection gets done once
a year, you know, a crewman takes gear off the
boat inadvertently in a sea bag, i1t never finds
its way back on and, you know, inspection might
have been 3% months before the Hobart race and some
of the gear might have - - -

0691 Yeah.

A - - - might have disappeared, so that's, that's
really more one of, you know, of just making sure
that - - -

Q692 Mmm .
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- - - that things, that things are there. But

again - - -

Mmm.

- - - in one of those checks we wouldn't be, we

haven't in the past - - -

INTERVIEW SUSPENDED

INTERVIEW RESUMED

DETECTIVE SENIOR CONSTABLE GRAY

Q694

Interview between Detective Gray and Mr Kretsumar
is recommenced. Tape 3 ejected unknown to us.

The time is now 3.02pm.

SENIOR CONSTABLE UPSTON

Q695

Q696

Q696

7312

Right. Hugeo, we were discussing in particular the
vacht, Gundy Grey and, and a c¢rew list and a
safety certificate list and we were discussing the
reasons why the safety inspections are done and in
fact spot checks are done. Is that correct?

That's correct.

0.K. And what, for what reason was the spot
checks, just rehash on what - - -

- - - for reason why the spot checks were done?
Spot, spot checks are generally done because,
recognising the fact that safety inspections are
carried out once a year, most items of safety
eqguipment are fairly small mobile type items, and,
and we Just carry out a spot check process to

encourage owners to make sure that they actually
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Q627

Q638

7312

check the integrity of all of their safety
equipment on a more regular basis than the once a
year inspection. The fact that they know that
somecne's going to be checking on them causes them
to make sure that, are all the flares that they're
supposed to have, still there, or did someone let
cne off one night at a party or something,

Mmm .

Are all the safety harnesses still on board, or
did one or two disappear in a crew member's crew
bag in advertently after a race? Those sorts of
type of things.

Right. Well the, in fact that would indicate to
me that there is, there is a duty of care for the
club to make sure that, and being that we'wve
already stated there's a, there's a contract
between you and the participant, that there is in
fact a duty of care between you and the, the crew,
that all their safety equipment is on board.

I don't believe that the, oh, you'd, you'd have
to, ..... I'm not legally qualified to say whether
the contract calls for a duty of care on our part
to ensure that competitors meet all of their
obligations that they take on under the contract
that exists between us. I don't, I don't have the
legal knowledge to be able to say whether there is
an obligation of duty of care on out part with

respect to that. Having said that, the club takes
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a responsible attitude from a point of wview, it
wants to run a good event, and it wants to run an
event with a, with a level playing field. aAnd
with zrespect to safety equipment, it's Jjust a
practical matter that from, from our knowledge,
you know, regularly things, safety Dbits of
eguipment disappear off, not, not because
anybody's deliberately taken them off, it's Fjust
because they disappear.

0639 Mmm.

A And through the, the random inspecticn process is,
is there, not so much to catch people out, that's
nct the intention of it. The intention of it 1is,
is teo encourage people Dbecause they know that
there's a random checking process, to check things
more often than what they do. It's Jjust a
practical matter.

Q700 Right. Has it ever been the case that yachts have
been stopped from racing or, prior to the race,
through a spot check until such time as they,
that, that the vacht comes up with those, or the
owners of the vyacht comes up with the correct
safety eguipment?

A Yeah. ..... I can't name any specific ones, but
I'm certainly, you know, aware of instances where
a yacht's been spot checked, you know, 2 or 3 days
before the event and some items have been found,

been found missing and, you know, it might be, oh,
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Q702

Q703

Q704
DETECTIVE
Q705

A

Q706

INTERVIEW

those are off getting repaired at the moment, or -

- - - this, that or whatever, or, or that they'wve
genuinely, you know, disappeared during the time
when the boat was last inspected. But it does
happen.

Have you ever been aware of any sharing of safety
equipment prior to a safety check being conducted,
from vacht to vacht?

No. ©No. Have you?

Well I've been informed that that has happened in
the past.

No. I'm certainly not aware of incident where
that's actually been found to be the case.

0.K. I've nc further questions.

SENIOR CONSTABLE GRAY

Anything further, Hugo?

No.

0.K. The time by my watch is now 3.06pm. This
interview is concluded.

CONCLUDED
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